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CONGO RDC Towers, S.A.

Exercice ctos te 31 décembre 2024

Aux actionnaires de ta société Congo RDC Towers, S.A

En exécution de ta mission qui nous a été confiée par votre assembtée générate ordinaire, nous

vous présentons notre rapport relatif à t'exercice ctos te 31 décembre2024, sur:.

L'audit des états flnanciers annueLs de ta société Congo RDC Towers, S.A, tets qu'its sont
joints au présent rapport qui se caractérisent par tes chiffres ctés suivants exprimés en mittiers

de francs congolais (CDF) :

Totat bitan

Capitaux propres y.c [e résuttat de ['exercice

Résuttat net de I'exercice: Bénéfice/(Perte)

Chiffres d'affaires

Exercice 2024

125 895 329

(77 297 684)

(12 697 80s)

0

Exercice 2023

122717 128

(64 599 878)

(22 937 145\

0

Les vérifications spécifiques prévues par [a Loi et tes autres informâtions.

Les états financlers de votre société ont été arrêtés parte Conseit d'Ad ministration te 09 )uin2025
sur [a base des étéments disponibtes à cette date dans un contexte évotutif de crise mititaro-
potitique dans t'est de ta Répubtique Démocratique du congo.

t. AUDtr DEs Énrs rtNauctERsANNUELs

Opinion

Nous avons effectué t'audit des états flnanciers annuets de société Congo RDC Towers, S.A,
comprenant te bitan au 31 décembre 2024, le compte de résultat, le tabteau des ftux de
trésorerie, ainsi qu'un résumé des principales méthodes comptabtes et d'autres informations
expticatives contenues dans les notes aux états financiers.

A notre avis, les états financiers annuels sont régutiers et sincères et donnent une image fidète
du résuttat des opérations de t'exercice écouté ainsi que de [a situation financière et du
patrimoine de ta société à ta fin de cet exercice conformément aux règtes et méthodes
comptabtes édictées par te SYSCOHADA.

Une êntité du ré*au a,êloitlê

RAPPORT DU COMMISSAIRE AUX COMPTES SUR

LES ETATS FINANCIERS ANNUELS
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Fondement de ['opinion

Nous avons effectué notre audit seton tes normes internationaLes d'audlt (" lsA ")' conformément

aux prescriptions du Règtement N"01/2017/Ct4/OHADA portant harmonisation des pratiques des

professionnets de ta comptabitité et de t'audit. Les responsabitités qui nous incombent en vertu

de ces normes sont ptus amptement décrites dans ta section " Responsabitités du commissaire

aux comptes relatives à t'audit des états financiers annuets " du présent rapport. Nous sommes

indépendants de ta société conformément au code d'éthique des professionnets de ta

comptabitité et de t'audit édicté par te Règtement N"0.1/2017ICM/OHADA précité, et des règtes

d'indépendance qui encadrent te commissariat aux comptes et nous avons satisfait aux autres

responsabltités éthiques qui nous incombent seton ces règtes. NouS estimons que tes éléments
probants que nous avons recueittis sont Suffisants et appropriés pour fonder notre opinion

d'aud it.

Observation - Litiges fiscaux

Nous attirons votre attention sur ta note 1 6 des états financiers retatifs aux risques fiscaux significatifs

de CDF 23 mittiards détaitte dâns te compte courantfiscatde ta soclété pourtequet aucune provision

n'a été comptabitisée à ce jour.

Cette observation de modifie pas notre opinion.

Responsabitités de la direction et du Conseil d'Administration relatives aux états financiers
annuels

Les états financiers annuels ont été étabtis par ta direction et arrêtés par te Conseit
d'Ad ministration.

La direction est responsabte de [a préparation et de [a présentation sincère des états financiers
annuets conformément aux règtes et méthodes comptabtes éditées par t'Acte Uniforme de
I'OHADA retatif au Droit Comptabte et à t'lnformation Financière, ainsi que du contrôte interne
qu'e[te estime nécessaire pour permettre ta préparation d'états financiers annuets ne
comportant pas d'anomalies significatives, que celles-c! proviennent de fraudes ou résuttent
d'erreu rs.

Lors de [a préparation des états financiers annuets, it incombe à ta direction d'éval.uer ta capacité
de ta société à poursuivre son exptoitation, de fournir, [e cas échéant, des informations relatives
à ta continulté d'exptoitation et d'apptiquer ta base de continuité d'exptoitation, sauf si ta
direction a t'intention de mettre ta soclété en tiquidation ou de cesser ses activités ou s'it n'existe
aucune autre sotution atternative réatiste quis'offre à ette.

It incombe au ConseiI d'Ad ministratlon de surveitter te processus d'étaboration de l.'information
fina ncière de ta société.

Responsabitités du commissaire aux comptes relatives à t'audit des états financiers
annuels

Nos objectifs sont d'obtenir l'assurance raisonnabte que tes états financiers annuel.s pris dans
leur ensemble ne comportent pas d'ânomaLies significatives, que cettes-ci proviennent de
fraudes ou résuttent d'erreurs, et d'émettre un rapport d'audit contenant notre opinion.
L'assurance raisonnabte correspond à un niveau éLevé d'assurance, qui ne garantit toutefois pas
qu'un audit réalisé conformément aux normes « lsA » permettra de toujours détecter toute
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anomatie significative existante. Les anomaties peuvent provenirde fraudes ou résutter d'erreurs

et sont considérées comme signlficatives torsqu'iL est raisonnabte de s'attendre à ce que, prises

individuettement ou en cumuté, ettes puissent infLuencer tes décisions économiques que tes

utitisateurs des états financiers a n nuels prennent en se fondant sur ceux-ci'

Nos responsabitités pour t'audit des états financiers annuetssont décrites de faÇon ptus

détaittée dans t'annexe 1 du présent rapport du commissaire aux comptes'

La responsabitité des autres informations incombe au conseil d'Ad ministration. Les autres

informations se composent des informations contenues dans [e rapport de gestion et tes

documents adressés aux actionnaires sur [a situation financière.

Notre opinion sur Les états financiers annuets ne s'étend pas aux autres informations et nous

n'exprimons aucune forme d'assurance que ce soit sur ces informations.

Dans te cadre de notre mandat de commissariat aux comptes, notre responsabltité est, d'une
part, de faire Les vérifications spécifiques prévues par ta toi, et ce faisant, à vérifier ta sincérité et
[a concordance avec les états financiers annuets des informations données dans te rapport de
gestion du Conseit d'Ad ministration, et dans les documents adressés aux actionnaires sur [a
situation financière et les états financiers annuets, et à vérifier, dans tous [eurs aspects
significatifs, te respect de certaines obtigations tégates et régtementaires. D'autre part, notre
responsabilité consiste égatement à [ire les autres informations et, par conséquent, à apprécier
s'iI existe une incohérence significative entre cettes-ci et tes états financiers ou [a connaissance
que nous avons acquise tors de t'audit, ou encore si les autres informations semb[ent comporter
une anomatie signif icative.

Si à ta tumière des travaux que nous avons effectués lors de nos vériflcations spécifiques ou sur
les autres informations, nous conctuons à ta présence d'une anomatie significative, nous
sommes tenus de signater ce fait.

Nous n'avons pas d'observation à formuter sur [a vérification des autres informations.

2. Vérification du registre des titres nominatifs

En apptication de t'articte -146-2 de ['Acte uniforme de t'OHADA retatif au droit des sociétés
commerciates et du GIE révisé, nous avons égatement procédé au contrôte des registres de titres
nominatifs tenus par ta société.

Nous n'avons pas d'observation à formu[er sur l.'existence et La bonne tenue de ces registres.

3. Autresvérificationsspécifiques

En application de [a [oi, nous vous signatons tes faits suivants:

il. VÉRtFlcATtoNS SPÉClFlQUEs PRÉVUES PAR LA LOI ETAUTRES INFORMATIONS

Nous avons égal.ement procédé aux vérifications spécifiques prévues par ta toi'

1 . Vérification des autres informations
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3.1 Capitaux propres inférieurs à ta moitié du capitat sociaI et lettre de soutien du groupe

Du fait de pertes récurrentes, tes capitaux propres de ta société sont devenus inférieurs à ta moitié du
capitat sociat depuis ta fin de t'exercice ctos au 31 décembre 201 7.

Néanmoins, ta société as obtenu une lettrede soutien du groupe BhartiAirte[ (actlonnaire majoritaire)
à ce sujet.

3.2 Tenue de ta comptabitité OHADA

L'articte 17 de t'Acte uniforme OHADA retatif au droit comptabte et à t'information financière
dispose que ta comptabitité soit tenue dans La Langue officiette et dans t'unité monétaire ayant
cours dans ['Etat partie. A ce jour, cette disposition du Droit Comptabte OHADA n'est pas encore
tota[ement imptémentée par Congo RDC Towers SA.

3.3 Non-respect du dé]ai d'arrêté des comptes

conformément à t'articte 23 de t'acte uniforme retatif au droit comptable et à t'information
financière, les états financiers annuets sont arrêtés au pl.us tard dans Les quatre mois qui suivent
[a date de ctôture de l'exercice, [e cas échéant te 30 avrit 2025.

Nous avons noté que cette disposition n'a pas été respectée par ta société.

Kinshasa, le 20 juin 2025

Le Co tre au omptes
Delo Se tces

OELOITTE SERN'ICES
,42S9, Av.nu. lomblllr.Y.
lmm.uHa'L. PÉ.üe.-

commun. d. Ooûtb. - KINSHASA
9-A,R.L, .u C.Plt l 4 600 OOO COF

CDrKlNrRcCtarl.l-B€472
NIF A 14164(}(, s

IAMALA
Associé
Expert-Comptable

lt
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La perte de t'exercice 2024 d'un montant de CDF 12,6 mittiards porte les capitaux propres à un
montant négatif d e CDF 77,2 mittiards, soutevant ainsi ta probtématique de continuité d'exptoitation
de ta société au regard des dispositions des artictes 664 & 665 de tActe Uniforme retatif au droit des
sociétés commercia(es et des groupements d'lntérêt économique. En app[ication de t'articte 667,
toute personne intéressée pourra demander enjustice, ta dissotution de ta société.

Tonka
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ANNEXE 1 : PORTANT SUR LES RESPONSABILITES DU COMMISSAIRE AUX COMPTES

RELATIVES A L'AUDIT DES ETATS FINANCIERS

Dans [e cadre de nos dil'igences, nous nous conformons successivement :

âux exigences des Normes lnternationales d'Audit (" ISA ")et ;

aux obtigalions spécitiques édictées par t'acte uniforme de t'oHAoA retâtif aux droits des sociétés

commerciates et du GlE.

De rnanière pLus détâitl.ée,

nous nous conformons aux règtes d'éthique retatives à t'audit des états financiers annuels édictées
par te Code d'éthique et de déontol.ogie des experts-comptabtes de ta Répubtique Démocrâtique

du Congo {le cas éc héant, te Code de déontologie des professlonnels comptaÔles du Conseil des

normes intenationates de déontologie comptable (le cocle de l'lES8,4.)) et tes règtes

d'indépendance qui encadrent te commissariat aux comptes;
nous raisons preuve d'esprit critique qui imptique d'être attentifs aux étéments probants qui

contredisent d'autres étéments probants recueil.lis, aux informations qui remettent en cause [a
fiabitité de documents et de réponses apportées aux demandes de renseignements à utiliser en

tant qu'éLéments probants, aux situations qui peuvent révéLer une fraude possible, aux

circonstances qui suggèrent le besoin de mettre en ceuvre des procédures d'audit en supplément
de cetles requises par Les Normes ISA ;

nous faisons preuve de jugement professionnel tors de La conduite de t'audit en particuLier pour tes

décisions portant sur Le câractère significatil et le risque d'audit, ta nature, [e calendrier et
t'étendue des procédures d'âudit à mettre en ceuvre pour satisfaire les ditigences requises par tes

normes ISA et pour recueiltir des éléments probants, te fait de déterminer si des é1.éments probants

suffisants et appropriés ont été recueil.tis, et si des travaux supptémentaires sont nécessaires pour

atteindre tes objectifs des normes ISA et, par voie de conséquence, Les objectifs généraux de

l'auditeur, l'éval.uation des jugements de la direction portant sur Le suivi du référentiel. comptabte
appiicabte, Le fondement des concl.usions tirées des éléments probants recuei[tis, par exemple
t'appréciation du caractère raisonnabte des évaluations Taites par La direction Lors de
I etabtissement des états financiers ;

nous préparons tout au tong de l.'audit une documentation qui fournisse une trace sutlisante et
appropriée des travaux, fondements de notre rapport d'audit et des éléments démontrant que
l.'audit a été ptanilié et réatisé sel.on les Normes ISA et dans [e respect des exigences Légistatives et
régtementaires appLicabtes;
nous identilions et évatuons Les risques que tes états finânciers comportent des anomaties
significatives, que cetl.es-ci résuttent de trâudes ou d'erreurs, concevons et mettons en ceuvre des
procédures d'audit en réponse à ces risques, et réunissons des étéments probants suffisants et
appropriés pour fonder notre opinion. Le risque de non-détection d'une anomalie significative
résuttant d'une fraude est plus étevé que celui d'une anomalie significative résuttant d'une erreur
car ta fraude peut impliquer ta cottusion, ta fal.sification, les omissions votontaires, les fausses
déctarations ou te contournement du contrôte interne ;

nous recueiltons, te cas échéant, des étéments probants suffisants et appropriés concernant le
respect des dispositions des textes tégistatifs et régtementaires dont ilest admis qu'eltes ont une
incidence directe sur ta détermination des données chitfrées significatives enregistrées et
t'information lournie dans tes états linanciers, mettons en ceuvre des procédures d'audit
spéciliques visant à identifier tes cas de non-respect d'autres textes tégstatits et régtementaires
qui peuvent avoir une incidence significative sur les états finânciers, et apporter une réponse
appropriée aux cas avérés ou suspectés de non-respect des textes tégistatifs et régtementaires
identifiés au cours de l,'audit;
nous tournissons égatement au Conseitd'Administration une déctarâtion précisant que nous nous
sommes conformés aux règles de déontotogie pertinentes concernant t'indépendance, et Leur
communiquons, le cas échéânt, toutes [es retations et les autres facteurs qui peuvent
raisonnabtement être considérés comme susceptibles d'avoir une incjdence sur notre
indépendânce ainsi que tes sauvegardes connexes. Parmi tes points communiqués au Conseit
d'Administration, nous déterminons quels ont été tes ptus importants lors de t'audit des états
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financiers de La përiode considérée : ce sont les points clés de l'audit. Nous décrivons ces points

dans notre rapport, sauf si ta Loi ou la régtementation en empêchent la communication ou si, dans

des circonstances extrêmement rares, nous déterminons que nous ne devrions pas communiquer
un point dans notre rapport parce que t'on peut raisonnablement s'attendre à ce que tes

conséquences néfastes de ta communicâtion de ce point dépassent Les avantages qu'eLLe aurait

au regard de L'intérêt pubtic ;

nous prenons connaissance du contrôl.e interne de ta société afin de définir des procédures d'audit
appropriées aux circonstânces, et non dans te but d'exprimer une opinion sur t'efficacité du

contrôl.e interne de La société. Lorsque des faiblesses significatives sont identiliées, nous tes

communiquons à Ia direction, le cas échéant, au Conseitd'Administration ;

nous évatuons ['incidence sur t'audit des anomâties relevées et I'incidence sur tes états financiers
des anomalies non corrigées, s'il. en existe. Nous les communiquons au niveau approprié de la
direction, è moins que ceci ne tui soit interdit par ta toi ou ta régtementation ;

nous apprécions [e caractère approprié des méthodes comptables retenues et te caractère
raisonnabte des estimations comptabtes faites par l.â direction, de même que des inlormations y
afférentes fournies pâr cette dernière ;

nous apprécions [a présentation d'ensembte, [a structure et [e contenu des états financiers, y
compris tes informations fournies dans tes notes, et apprécions si tes états financiers reftètent tes

opérations et événements sous-jacents d'une manière propre à donner une image fidèLe :

nous identifions tes rel.ations et des transactions avec tes parties tiées, que Le référentieL comptabte
appl.icabl.e étabtisse ou non des règte en La matière, pour être en mesure de relever des facteurs de
risque de fraudes, s'it en existe, découtant de retations et de transactions avec tes pârties tiées, qui
sont pertinents pour t'identification et t'évatuation des risques d'anomaties significatives
provenant de fraudes, et conclure, sur [a base des étéments probants recueittis, si tes états
financiers, pour autant qu'its soient affectés par ces retations et ces transactions sont présentés
sincèrement ou ne sont pas trompeurs. En outre, lorsque Le référentiet comptabte appticabte
contient des règtes concernant les paTties liées, nous recueil.tons tes étéments probants suffisants
et appropriés pour déterminer si les retations et tes transactions avec tes panies tiées ont été
correctement identifiées et comptabiLisées dans tes états financiers et si une information
pertinente tes concernant a été tournie dans ceux-ci ;

nous recueil.l.ons Les étéments probants suflisants el appropriés montrânt que Les événements
suryenus entre Ia date des états financiers et ta date de notre rapport, nécessitant un ajustement
des états financiers ou une information à fournir dans ceux-ci, ont fâit t'objet d'un traitement
approprié dans Les états financiers contormément au référentiet comptabLe appl.icabte ;

nous concluons quant au caractère approprié de t'utitisation par la directjon du principe comptabLe
de continuité d'exptoitation et, seton tes étéments probants recueittis, quant è L,existence ou non
d'une incertitude significative Liée à des événements ou situations susceptibtes de jeter un doute
impôrtant sur la capacité de ta société à poursuivre son exploitation. Si nous conctuons à
I'existence d'une incertitude signilicative, nous sommes tenus d'attirer t'attention des tecteurs de
notre rapport sur tes informations fournies dans tes états financiers au sujet de cette incertitude
ou, si ces informations ne sont pas adéquates, d'exprimer une opinion modifiée. Nos conclusions
s'appuient sur tes é1.éments recueittis jusqu'à ta date de notre rapport;
nous obtenons des déctarations écrites de ta Direction Générate et, le cas échéant, du Conseit
d'Administration, conlirmant que celLe-ci considère avoir sâtisfait à ses responsabitités rel.atives à
L'étabtissement des états tinânciers ainsi qu'à t'exhaustivité des informations qui nous ont été
fournies. En outre, nous conlonons d'autres éLéments probants retatifs aux états financiers ou à
des assertions spéciliques contenues dans ceux-ci au moyen de ces décLarations écrites si nous
estimons nécessaire ou si celtes-ci sont requises par d'autres normes ISA ;
nous nous assurons, tout au Long de t'audit, que |,,égatité entre les associés est respectée,
notamment que toutes tes actions d'une même catégorie bénéficient des mêmes droits ;
nous devons signater à [â ptus prochaine Assembtée Générate, tes irrégularités et tes inexâctitudes
retevées tors de t'audit. En outre, nous devon s signa ter a u m inistère pu btic tes fa its détictueux dont
nous avons a eu connaissance au cours t,audit, sans que notre responsabil.ité puisse être engagée
par cette révélation ;

nous âvons t'obligation du respect du secret professionneL pour (es laits, actes et renseignements
dont nous avons eu connaissance.
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ANNEXE 2:DECLARATION DE LA DIRECTION RELATIVE A LATENUE DU REGISTRE

DES TITRES NOMINATIFS
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ETATS FINANGIERS ANNUELS
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COITIPTE DE IESULTAT
SYSTEM€ NORMAL

PAGE 1 1

COMPTE DE RESULTAT

CONGO RDC TOWERS SA
Sigle usuel TOCO

No d'identiflcation fi s.ale

RB

No 130, lmmeubl€ 130, avenu€ KwaNGO, GoMBE

ao700157E Exerci.e clos le : 31_déc.-24 Durée (en rnois) !2

20232024
EÎNOTE

I{ETREF LTAELLES

2l
22
6

ventes de rnarchandises
Acahats de marchandis€
variations de sto.ks de rnarchandis€

2l
2l
2t

TB
TC

ID

ventes de produits Finis et Fabriqués
Travaux,s€rvlces vendus
Prodults accessoire§

B

c
D

XB

11559384272916351,

!40713696
I 125 000

6 3A2 t22167

167 426 262

6

2t
2t

l2

6

22
6

24

26

Productlon sto€kée ou destockée
Productlons lmrmbilisé€s
Subventlon d'exploitation

Trênsferts de chàrq€s d'exploltaüons
Âchâts de rnatières premieres et foumitures llées
Vôriatlons de stocks de rnatières premlères et bumlture§ llées

varlation d€ stocks d'âutres approvisionnernents

Servic€s exteneurs

xc

516 547 985 480 999 737Charges de personnel 21

xo

TJ

RL

Reprise d'âmortissernents,de provision et depréciation
Ootations aux amortjssernents aux provisions et dépreciations 3C&28

XE

2404203 9 035 630
14005165704

TK
ÏL
Tt4

RM

RN

Revenus Financiers et assimilê
Repris€s de provisions et déDreciation llnancière
Transferts de charges financièr6
Frais Finànciers et charges Assimiles
Dotataons aux provisions et dépréciations nnancièr€s

29
28
t2
29
28

56 443 352 092

62 t49 692 006 56,1:l] ]52 092

XG RESUTTAT DES ACIIVTTES ORDINAIRES (XE+XF) L2697 055167 22936 39S 349

TN

TO

RO

RP

Prodults d€s c€sslons d'irrurnbilisatlons
Autres Produits HAO

Valeurs comptables des cegsbns d'lmmobillstions
Autres chârqes HAO

3D
30
3D
30

XH RESULTAT HOB§ ACTIWITS ORDINAIRES (Somfte TN à RP)

750 000 7s0 000

RQ

RS

Participation des trdvailleurs
Impôts sLrr le résultats

l0

xl

HARGE COÈl14ERCIALE (SOMTNE TA à RB)

:HIFFRT D.AFFAIRE (A+ B+C+D)

26 244 854

6993120056

6 993 120 056

22 429 150 7 5a

II

RESULIÀT ET (XG+x8+RQ+RS) 22937145349

Dénominàtio.r sociale de l'entité |

TE

TF
TG

TH

TI
RC

RO

RE

RG

RH

RI
RI

+

VÂLEUR AJOUTEE (XA+RÂ+RB)+(somTne T€ à R-J) 647657207L

EXCEDENT BRUT D,EXPLOITÀTIO (XC+RK) 507 244 591

RESUTTAT o'EXpLOITATIoN (xD+Tl+Rt) 507 244 591

RESULTAT FINANCIfR (Somme TK à Rll) 5 
'O3 

935 711

t2 597 aos 767



TAALEAU DE fLUX DE IÊ[$RERIE



OETTES GARANIIES PAR DES SURETES REELLES

_!gu!L*Er.r«!(b5E n-.&r2.

nYæahèqu6, ùden.irr, g.!.i .utÉ
(mh«bbl.l!or6Jon..lh...n.é

s§r. ù$d ______L

EnpruiB 0ôi9.ù!È. 6nt.nLuê

L,A 7V\ A@

séru.ûé 'Gi.r..r trg.irsfr.s serûr

Gqàn 16 ht.ii.rd.ur Àr*ras.tg@p.

tt T----ECE7ffiE-

I

I

ExG a,{rfls ooiGl EnG GÉtsrr6 RE<Lrs 
-l-------- ----------1



TNFORMATIONS OBLIGATOIRES

Denom'nànon soc'êè de e^Ùtè corico Roc TowERs sa

No d ideiù6..ton fit.èb

Les états ffnancters ont été étab[s conformém€ot aux postulats et conventions comptables àdmls par le Système Comptable OHADA en

pàrtlculler le resp€ct :

du princjpe de la p€rmanence de la methodei
- de l'hdépendaî€e des exerclces;

de la règle de prudenc€;
- et conrormément aux rè9les générales de présentatlon

La méthode retenue pour t'évâluatton des dtfférents éléments inscrlts €n comptablllté €st la méthode des cotts hlstorlques.

L€s états frnancrers ont été établrs conformément aux postulats et conventlon comptables admls par le Système Comptable OHADA.

Au murs de l exerdce 2016, la soclété ô procedé à la vente intégrale de tout son outlls de productlon, procédant ainsl à lafiêt de
ses actlvltés à partlr de lex€rcice clos l€ 31 dé€embre 2017. Cette déclsions a été requllèrernent notifié€ à làdmlnistrâtlon Rs.ale.

L€s procedures et rormalltés pour mettre fln à l'exlstence légale d€ lâ soaiété sont en cours d'examen et d€vralent condulre solt à la llquldâtion
pure et dmple de soclété, sa mlsê en sommeil oi.r §on absorption pàr une des entltés du G.oope en RDC.

La présentatlon de l'lnformatlon ffnanclère envlsagée polrr lexerclce clos le 31 décembre 2024 port€ sur un arrêté des comptes en val€urs
llquldatlves



IMMÔBITISÀTION BRUTE

rD.eè!âllienda&Eqxk

reE,r mtlEee d(llü

i.fu,fudb..dboÈ'iq'.

"rgÊ1I

----j
I



NOTES ÀNEXES

Nore 38/36
SYSTÈME

BIENS PRIS EN LOCATION ACQUISITION
coxco Ro€ rowERs sa

o 130, lmm.!blê 13o, Av..u. xwÂNGO, GoMBE

N. d'identifi <.uon 6sc.le 12

(1)lrCredrt-barlimmobrlier;M:crédt-b.rlôobili€riA:A!ùêscontr.ts(dédoublslepctesmontô.tssEnrli.atfs)

Fo.ds.ommercra et drort au bè
Autr6 rmmobrLreÙoG r

Maténê, mobrlEr et &nfs biôlogrqùes

Dé.omr.alon sdrale de l'entité :

NATURE CU

(I;M;a)
(t)

AUGMENTAIIONS B D]MINIJTIONS C

L'OIJVERTURE
CE

! ÉGRCICE

CLOTURE DE
L'AERCICE

rcUS TOTAL r tt$aOBILISAfIOLS a

sot ai ToTAt I lltxoellls ltot{s

lgt f CARtt



O.mh@hn «El. d. l.ntt

I l.l tt{ O BILI SATIO N s (Ali{oRTISSEtlEl{TS)

F66 d. d@dorD6.nr ê d. ,Gr«tid
E èè, lÉ.É6, bgÉÊls, .tdoE nmrLiG

AÙtÉ'mDà'lEMs'ft.lpd.llÉ

hôG Lhmubr. d. pb..mnr

aitiænts ho6 'mÉhk d. dâ..ffit
B5nmÈ . iûmubL d. Dr...rd

I'i.t ri.l, .d'rü êt -ùô h§horqc

ArÉdiEllÉG ÉLüt .q
éâÉnB ÈiÉ d. l.In

re

lûrl-caûaa-



IüMOBILISATIOI{S (PLUS-VALUES ET 1{OINS VALUE OE CESSIOT{)

l{'rlo, rD-.ubÈ ln, 
^v.t.

tafl.l. mob'lÉ .r xbrs b'olo9'qùa

_______L ErO-C
AETIE

il--@' % -t% W^%

F..6 d. dàdoppæ.t .l d. lGp.dir
&é.ts, la.É6, r.!raÈ, .t droE etuLG
Fodi m(.1 .t doiB .u b.i
&G 'nm!'lohs rfto.9ùdl6

I
.///À 

'1 T.t I
E I

AlG 'oæbrletss 6..8È6

oxs rxcoaPoiEl:-E§



INFORT{AlIONS SUR LES REEVALUAlIONS EFFECTUEES PAR L'ENTIIE

ioa ldllk.tb. nok:

,!.ô--iriâïFrrEr.^-.xtrrc",6;ï---
l!:!91::lr,.r.r...r- r. : !1-.&.-r. Ùû(a..k): -l:

i.tur..t d.r.d.t,aar.rDtbr. :

ruæturuT
ré6d. .. r.ài!r.dn unfisé. :

rr.ità6t ll.i a. raort a. ,éar.h!6.n d a6 .-dtti.p.B .trrra--r.xâ :

----

-
-

ËLxrù raé'.ra. r.. r-ba.lb. xdb.B .crB rbbhs

n-a L lao.r rrÉa .. ..r,a{ :



ttlr.lOBILIs^TIons rIt{ llclatES

----l-ll-------

-----
-----------

--

t*-

----------------t
----------------



Oéiomin.rioi i.ô1. d. lt.tité :

ti! d'i.rtiriotid fisl,. :

coll@ tDc TowER§ sa

flo ,3o, I'n.uùL r:8, 
^r.rù. 

l(ÿ^ffGo, Go BE

ao 7 oo 15 ra Êx.r.ie.lc L: 31-d;c.-2lr Drræ (., roi.) : 12

ACTIF CIRCULANT HAO

DETTES CIRCULANTES HAO

cé.n.és ltigreu§ês BEUoE totàlemnt p6v sron.æs pàdi. dÉ robrEls nôn r.ùouvas

L imp..t d. r'avotutù du bu, d..liuE en 2024

,ot an rr. ------- rôii- 13

lv.,,rynr< Ér.nr. erÊ 
'1.' 

\ I I

taù?\dd*ÉoÂÀù!rÉôd.^,.Gr | 3713æ2503 | r4erles:rl



NOlESANEXES
SYSTÈME NORMAL

Note a3€

srocKs ET ENcouRs (1)

Danomin tion .ocàlc d. l crtiaê :

N' d'ad.ntiti.:lior ti3<.|. :

COI{GO RD< TOWERS SA
TOCO

Avênùê XWANGO, CO AE

co700 24

Matrè.es oremLè.es et fourntures llé6
A!tres approvrsronæments

Produrts rrterm& arres

(1) Les sto.ks H.A.O. sêront rnscnts dâns l'âdifs ctrculânt H.A-O. q.É loEque leur ltlonbnt total est sgnrficaif (suÉnêur à 5% du total de l'âcùf

Libêllés 2024 2023

TOTAL BRI'I SIOC(S ET ENCOURS
)eûe.!.t..s des .tô.Lq
TOTÀL NET DE OEPRECLATION



ANEXES

SYSTÈ'VE NORIÿAL

CLIENTS

oaÉmlûtÈn ci.L d. l .rtsta :

tao d ld-titidlÈn fir.L :

cl'€nts (hôE ré*rvês de e.ôpnété Groupe)

Ch.nts êife6 à rÈêvotr {hors résêwé dê

Cli.nt5 .t ênêts à r«êvotr.vE rèêfr6

clEnts èt efiets à r*êvotr Grôu9€
Créanc6 sur cets ôn drmmoblrsàtroô5
Chente êf,eE e<omstes et.on ehls
Crô(6 litia'eùs o! do!tê66
Cxents prod!8 à rdew r

ct-Eiar5
CÈp,«'àbôns der..mDt6.l ê.§

trE
C1€nts. âvances re.ues oroùæ

I:rTnl"I;triEYfi :rnîrrrE- 

-.-E - - 

III IIII

L. v.nôn.e est )uste I mp.d 1..ùi.lB.!on dB sold6 de.omptês c.r rlr àlrt d6 cÈan.ês.n tunÉÈ étÉrEèrè (USD) pour AIRTEL ClrènÈ.16.!ùé cràn.6 $ntlrùgÊùs.t nê
3ont p.s raé!.ru*s

coit60 RDc TowERrs sa
TOCO
No t3O, Ihmuà|. 13q Av.nu. KWAI{GO, GO B€

-ôrooa!7E E$Eio.ldl.: 3t-d-._24 ou.i. (.n @-) | E

Cri..d i ,lu. d'6

ô24

I

f-
II

5. t.']o.6'.,9' I



NOTES ANEXES

SYSIÉ8E NORHÀL
Nôtê 8136

AUTRES CREANCES

COIICO RDC TOWERS SA
TOCO

DÉnoBan.tioô -.i.1. d. l'.ntité

ll. d idcntitiotion 6ol. :

N. 13o,Immê!bl. 13O, Â€nu. (WAI{GO, GOMBE

AO 7O 015, E tu.r.iè.los l.: Duré. (ên Hôis) : :.2

Etats et Coll«nvrtés oub qEs 7 074 37? 515 7 059494105
)rqônrsH6 rntemanona!x

AgprteE, aseé et qroupê

Coîpte tËÉrtorre aj6em6t spêill rra à rô
révÉoi du sYscoHADÀ
Auùes débrteurs d vers
Comptes psmàmnts nd bloqù6 de§
étab[em€its et d6 s.cuBls
CompEs de I ars charqs et prodltts
CompÈs de Lèrs d6 « étes à

7o§6957 521,05
.6478909685,19

Fàs.nt $'E .ur obs€rv.ùoris fartes pâ. lê C-AC DE.OmE sur 15 ré@ps.5rlté d6 crêlr6 ss-à-ss dê l'nhhEt èoon fisle DGI cmoE tdM de là rcn act vtÉ dê l aùté, il ô
Pro.ê?é ceüê .nnee à lâ corEùù.ôon dê lâ p@üeon pour ôsqE de l'odæ dê 6 479M coa comhe sut :

l. Proÿsion pour AII4R./SURSIS pour dêpG§€rnent dél.i d€ ù_artê.nêôt : 3 515M COF
2. Èoeson pour Credt Impot poÉ ôb6.i.e de rcvêiu.ÿ rcn àcrvÊé de l aùté : 2 964M coF

Créànc6 i un .n .u plog

TOTAL I'ET DE DEPRECTATIOII

-------r-------
-------r-----t

0lt

r------- -------t

ffi

I

I

--------T-------



NOÏES AI{E)(ES

SYSTÈME NORMAL

ote 8A/36

so<ial. d.l'.nthé CONGO RIrc TowERS SA

sigl. U3u.l :

ô d id.ntifkitioh tLc.lê:

TOCO

N. 130, Inmubl. l3O, Avênuê KWANGo, Goi{BE
A O 7O O 15 7 E Excrci<.clo.lê |

-3-r-:{ir.:?-4-
Duré. (ê. nois) : -_12

Mortânt qlobal à éteblir
Du,aê d'étâl.m.nt I t v7,7,2à /7A, v,à. t^

-60xxx 6
61XXX r . ffi Àq4rzat<À -
62XXX
63XXX

Tot.l .xê.<k. 2O2o
Totalêxêr.i.ê 2O21
rot.l exêrcic. 2O22
Total êxê.<i<ê 2023
Toràl .x..ci<è 2024

TOTAL GENERAL

Zl,tyz:lzii4Sr/?r7///rrv/j/t@ri1aZ

--------E------E-----------I--------

-

üa

!6T,E I.26it!r

---

------

TABLEAU D'ETALEMENT DES CHARGES IMMOBILISEES

XXXXX



NOTESANEXES
SYSÈi'E }IORMAL

Note 936

TITRES DE PLACEMENT

collco Rlx TowERs saDéno]nineiion 5æÉlc dê l.lrtité :

N' d idèntifE.tion fisc.l. :

foco
Nô 130, Imm.ubl. 13O, Avcne XWANGO, GOHAE

-a-qf-99_}_Ll_Excr.k. clo3 h : _31:djs.:23_ DüÉG (ên moi.) : 12

Ttrès de tresor et bons de carssê à cou.t t€me

8o6 de so|§.nDtion
Trtrcs néqocràbles hors reqrons

,-r--tT
7^!.!I
'_ll r

-E

-I
II

r-r
, !;l
\l

_--I

-lq

-

E

Lib.llê



SYSTÈME NORMAL

Note 10/36

VALEUR A ENCAISSER

CONGO RDC TOWERS SADé.ohir.lion soci.lê d.l êntiré :

N" d idênlifÈ.tion fi'..lê :

TOCO
Avêne KUTANGO, GOÀlgE

ao7001 .--9!--!!.r-:-21-. t2

Cheoles à encarsser
Cha!u6 à Iêncâ'sent
Cartes de créd,t à enca,ss€r

Ubêll.s

ÊIIES A FN'ÀI§SFtr
ê. vâlêL,c â ên.ârsêr



NOTES ANEXES

SYSTÈME NORMAL

DISPONIBILITES

Déôominâtio. «i.L il. l.ntitê :

x. d kt.ntifEiion li.êl. :

cot{Go Roc To! /ERs sÂ

ne 13O, Imm.qbl. 13O, Av.nu. l« IANGO, GOi.!BE

lmp6ct Actualrsaton solde comptes USD banques arrEr que des lra1s bancaÿes

12

NA : B.nqE êt nténÊ.ts.owu5 êt Et blrssdats 6Efticrs rtênats @tus figurent da.s.€tte rubnqæ ên oegôdf s lê compte pnnopd àtta<he e.t

37512249.89
Bânqu6 èrJtB Etats reqÈn
e!rqu6, dépot à tsmè

Aènqls .térèt5 cô!r!s

Auù6 étabhs*rents 6nan<ræ
ÊtêbrLshênts fin.æ eE r.teÉts c@r6
Instrum€nts de trÉrôrene

côrse e e.trcn'q* mobrle

,,6 696 317,lto

----------------



:
I



NOTES ATIEXES

SYSTÈME NORMAL

t{otê 13/36

CAPITAL : VALEUR NOMINALE DES ACTIONS OU PARTS

Débomindion .oci.l. dê l'cnritê :

N' d'idcntitÈ.tion ti...lG :

CONGO RDC TOWERS SÂ

TOCO

ti' 130, IDmG{blê l30, Av.nuG KWANGO, GOMAE

4o700157f 31-da..'24 Dsré. (ên mois) : 12

v.l.u. mminalê dè5.ction5 ou p.rt5 == ==>

Bharti AIRIEL G3t lc sGul .ctionn.irr âu 3êin de l'elttité

BI]ART] AIRTEL RDC' 90 000000

-

IOIAL 100 90000000

900000

(ordin.ir€3

tt
I



NOTES ATIEXES

SYSTÈMÉ NORMAL

Note 1,U36

PRIMES ET RESERVES

CONGO RDC TOWÉRS SADâronimtion ro.aàlê dG l'êntit: :
sû|. u.r.€l I

N" d'kl.nt iai<.tion fi*.|. :

TOCO

Nô 13O, Immêuble 130, Avênuc (WANGo, GoMBE
Â-o7oor57r ----ExêàË;É;i!---- 3r--dé.-ra on.a a.n;àE : ._ 12

La vanâtron represente à pste .le lererc ce precedênt q! vrent d'etre reparté

0,00
0,00
0,00

Pnme de convereon 0,00

Tor rtR ES-
":..*. -.,"-- 18 000 000.00

o-oo
!8000 000.00

00

0,00
Réseryé statLtà're 0,00
Réserves d€ ol!§-va Lres nettes à lono terme 0,00
Résêrves d'attnbunon qrêturte d êdrons tu 0,00

18 000000 00
0.00

0,00

0.0c

)Ltre! re.etues rÊ! €rerx.es
TOTAL RESERVES IXDISPOI{IAI.ES
îE;iË!r b-Ë!--

18 000000,00
0,00

6t707878684,71 11710133335,55 22937145349,1,7

V.ri.tiolr.l| vâl.rrr.beolu.2024 aoa3

0.
0 o0



tl.tlt :!l
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T{OIESANEXES
SYSTÈME ORMAL

Note'l58/36

ûânomin.tion .o.i.lc dG l'.itité :
siglê u.ucl :

N' d idêntilic.tion rrscâlc :

AUTRES FONDS PROPRES (1)

CONGO RDC TOWERS SA
TOCO

" 13o, lmmubl. 13o, Avcn@ l(WAt{GO, GOMBE

{0700157t Ex.rci.G.lo! IG : .--r_k!Éç:_z!_. DuÉ. (Gn mis) : l2

Avances cordLtronrÊes
Trtres suborddnâ à dure€ rnd&emrnée (T.S.D.l.) , ZiI WF I

-.r!
r-

Obhoanons remboursables €n àd,ofts (O.R.A.l I! IIr
I I

(r) Le càs echeart, une rubflque "AutrÊs fônds prop.6" (montant des émrssrons de trtr€s partropatfs, avances condiùonné€s, . )sur un€ ligne sépa.æ 6t
rnlercâlé€ entr€ les rubriqu€s "TOIAL CAPIAUX PROPRES ER RESSOURCES ASSIMILEES" et "emprunts et dettes frnânoère6" s lê moitânt dês âûre6 fonds
proprE st egnrt|câùf.

Ré9iftr.Lib.llaÉ I{OTE 2(l73

IToTAL ÂtnREs Eoios PRoPRfs f------- --------



OET.rÉS FIt{AIICIERES ET RESSOUTCES 
^§SIMILES

T

------r----

fl

I

I
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NOTES ANEXES

SYSTÈME NOR!,IÂL

Note l68/36

ENGAGEMENTS DE RETRAITE ET AVANTAGES ASSIMILES

CONGO RDC TOWERS SAoÉllomin tion 50ciâlê de l'entité
Siglê usucl :

No d identifi..tion fi.câle :

TOCO

LA DE L'ENGACEt{EN.r DE REIiAITE AU COURS OE L
2024 2023

oblloatlon au tltrê des enoaqements de retralte à l'ouvenure
coÛt des servl.es rendus àu cours de l'exerclce
Coût financler
Penes actuarrelles / {qatn)
Prestàtions pàyees au cours de Iexêrclce
Coot des servlces passês
Obllqatlon au tltre des engaqements de retralte à la clôture

ANALYSE DE S€NSIEILITE OES HYPOTHESES ACIUARIELLES

Libellé5 Exercic€ 2O22 Exlr(icê 2O21
Dlmlnutlo.t Dlmhutlon

Taux d'actuàlls3tlon (varlôtlon d€ .....%)
Taur de progression des salalres (varlatton de .._...0/ô)

Tàüx de depan du p€rsonnel (variatlon de ..... 0/6)

HYPOTHESES
Libellé§ Exêrcicê 2024 Exercice 2o23

Taux d'augmentatlon des salalres
Tâux d'actuallsatlon

Probàbtttté d'ètre présênt dans l entité à la date de départ à la retrâlte
(erÉrlence passê€) %;:Aæ %, %. n%
Probabllnè d ètre en vie à l'&e de départ à la retralte (table de mortalllg)

a"/4wmw "/4 ru
Taux de rendement etrectlf des actifs du regirne

No 130, Ilnmêuble 130, Avêrue KWANGO, GOltlBE

iit, o o-fîï-t Eiiicice ctos te ' 31-d&.-24 Durée (en mois) : 12



I{OIES ANEXES

EI{GAGEMEITTS DE RETRAITE ET AVANTAGES ASSIMILES

DénomiEriôn .o.i.l. d.l .ntita: coNco Roc TowERs sa

x" .l'ad-tifiottôô n*.h
Irq 13q lmæubl.l3O, Av.nu€ rw^ico, GOHAE

Âîroot57E 
-Eû.i.ê.ro.lc 

lad&,.r4 ô'lm(.nrcÈ):

r-------68;:Ei-



NOTES ANEXES

SYSTÈME NOSIiIAL
Nole 15C/36

ACTIFS ET PASSIFS EVENTUELS

Dérominàtion .oci.lG dc l'cntité

N. d'ld.trtiti.ation fiscâl€ :

CONGO ROC TOWERS SA
TOCO
Nô 130,Imm.ùblc 130. Avêlruê kWÂl{GO, GOMBE

4o700157t 31-dé..-24 Du.é. (cn moi§) !

Erêrcice 2024 Er.rcÈê 2023

22 750 266 688

Les passds év€ntuels représ€ntent le montant total des demandes relatves au( litiles f6caux, mais pas rÉcessairement les nsques
réêls encourus pâr la sociétê.

A la clofure de l'exêrcice, le compte couaant fiscal de la société présente des nolificâtions de rcdressêments à différênts stades clês
procédures pour unê vâleurtotale de CDF.22,7 millaards, principalet prènalité y compris.

Sü la valeur totâle des CDF 22,7 milliards, les cas de doublons des articles ont été idêntifiés pour un montant environ 3 Mds et le reste
enüron 19 Mds est constituê pour la grande partie du litrge TVA sur la cession des sites à HELIOS intêrvenuê en æ16

dossier est en cours dexamen au niveâu de CDI et pour lequel nous avons payé le sursis de 3,5Àrds. Notons que compte tenu des
ârgumenb développés sur les c.rs sous exâmên, nous complons obtenirun degrevement totâl et écupérer ainsile sursis payé d'autanl
dus que l'oÉion de rèactjvalion des activités reste envisageâble.

-_!2_



I{OTES AI{EIES
SYSTÊME I{ORMA!

l{oÈ 17116

FOURNISSEURS D'EXPLOITATION

oé.ominàtion.oci.lc d. l cntné :

Xo d'id..titiêtiô. fi<.1. :

TOCO

It! 13Or tmfrcùbl. 13O, Âv.nu. KV\,AI{@r GOragE

^ 
O 7O 0 t 5 7 E E4rcic. clq l.: 3t-<,êc-24 o!.é. (.n moi.) ,_!2_

Fo@ eùE dett6 en comote (ho6 orouoe)
Fournrs*urs effets è @ver rho6 o.ouæl
Folm sseurs dens et efrets à D.!er orouoe
Fourûrsseu6 factu.6 mn o.Nen6 (hoE orouoe)
FournrsseuE fôctlr6 rc. pàNenG qroupe

42003l2a 101,11

Fou.nlsseu.s, èvànc6 et *omDt6 (hoE oro!æ)
Fôurnrssêurs. ôvàfts et 4omDt6 oro!oe
Autre5 fournrsseù6 débteurs

L. v.nànce êst due l'a.trÈlaetrôn du §olde fin 2024 cèr rt at quê§ùoô dê. dêtt6 $ honnôE éE ngèæ USO

IOIAL FOURXISçEUR§

T

T------- --------

q!

I



NOTES ANEXES
SYSTÈHE NORHAL

Note18/36

DETTES FISCALES ET SOCIALES

CONGO RDC TOWERS SA
TOCO

oalloHin tion socialê dê l'ütiaé :

sigL utucl :

ta" d i.!.rtifrc.tion fisel. :

N' 13O, Imruuble 130, Avouê KWANGO, GOMBE
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TRAN SPO RTS
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SERVICES EXTERIEURS
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IMPÔTS ET TAXES
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CHARGES DE PERSONNEL
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CONGO RDC Towers S.A.

STATUTORY AUDITOR'S REPORT
ON THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended December 31, 2024

To the shareholders of Congo RDC Towers S.A.

In compliance with the assignment entrusted to us by your Annual General Meeting, we
hereby report to you, for the year ended 31 December 2024, on :

- The audit of the accompanying annual financial statements of Congo RDC Towers
S.A., which are characterised by the following key figures expressed in thousands
of Congolese francs (CDF):

31 December 2024 31 December 2023
Balance sheet total 125 895 329 122 717 128
Shareholders' equity including
net result for the year

(77 297 684) (64 599 878)

Net Result for the year:
Profit/(Loss) (12 697 805) (22 937 145)

Revenue 0 0

- Specific verifications required by law and other information.

The company’s financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors on 09 June
2025, based on the information available at that date. This approval took place in the context
of an evolving military and political crisis in the eastern region of the Democratic Republic
of Congo, which may have implications for the company’s operations and financial position.

I. AUDIT OF ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of CONGO RDC Towers SA, which comprise the
balance sheet as at December 31, 2024, the income statement, the cash flow statement, as
well as a summary of the main accounting policies and other explanatory information
contained in the notes to the financial statements.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects
the financial position of the Company and its financial performance and its cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with accounting standards of the SYSCOHADA Accounting
system.

Basis of the opinion
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We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (<<ISA>>) in
compliance with Regulation No. 01/2017/CM/OHADA on the harmonization of the practices of
accounting and auditing professionals. Our responsibilities under those standards are further
described in the “Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements” section of
our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants and audit published by Regulation No. 01/2017/CM/OHADA referred
to above, together with the independence requirements governing the statutory auditor, and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

Observation - Tax disputes

We draw your attention to note 16 to the financial statements concerning significant tax risks of
CDF 23 billion detailed in the company's tax current account, for which no provision has been to
date.

This observation does not modify our opinion.

Responsibilities of management and the Board of Directors relating the financial
statements

The annual financial statements were prepared by management and approved by the Board
of Directors.

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the annual financial
statements in accordance with the accounting policies set out in the OHADA Uniform Act on
Accounting and Financial Reporting, and for such internal control as management determines
is necessary to enable the preparation of annual financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but
to do so.

The Board of Directors is responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s responsibilities of the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue
an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with <<ISA>> will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these financial statements.

Our responsibilities for the audit of the annual financial statements are detailed in Appendix
1 of this report.
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II   SPECIFIC VERIFICATIONS REQUIRED BY LAW AND OTHER INFORMATION

We also performed specific verifications required by law.

1. Verification of the management report

The responsibility for other information falls on the Board of Directors. Other information
relates to information contained in the management report and other documents provided
to the shareholders on the financial position.

Our opinion on the financial statements do not extend to other information and we do not
provide any form of assurance whatsoever on this information.

As part of our mandate as statutory auditors, it is our responsibility to perform specific
verifications required by law and in so doing, verify the sincerity and coherence of
information provided in the management report and other documents provided to the
shareholders with that in the annual financial statements. It is also our responsibility to
verify, considering their importance, that certain legal obligations and requirements are
respected. Furthermore, it is our responsibility to read all other information and
consequently, to determine if they are materially different from the financial statements or
information we obtained during our audit, or whether the other information contains a
material discrepancy.

If, based on our work on the specific procedures or on the other information, we conclude that
there is a material misstatement, we are required to report that fact

We have no matters to report on our audit of the other information.

2. Verification of the register of registered securities

In accordance with Article 746-2 of the Revised OHADA Uniform Act relating to the Law of
Commercial Companies and EIG, we reviewed the registers of registered securities kept by
the company.

We have nothing to report on the existence and proper keeping of these registers.

3. Other specific verifications

In accordance with the law, we draw your attention to the following facts:

3.1. Shareholders' equity less than half the share capital and letter of support
from the Group

As a result of recurring losses, the company's shareholders' equity has fallen below half of
the share capital since the end of the financial year ended December 31, 2017.

The loss for the 2024 financial year of CDF 12.6 billion takes shareholders' equity to a
negative amount of CDF 77.2 billion, thus raising the issue of the company's going concern
status with regard to the provisions of Articles 664 & 665 of the Uniform Act relating to the
law on Commercial Companies and Economic Interest Group (EIG).
Pursuant to article 667, any interested party may apply to the courts for the company to be
wound up.
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Nevertheless, the company has obtained a comfort letter from the Bharti Airtel group
(majority shareholder) on this issue.

3.2. OHADA accounting system

Article 17 of the OHADA Uniform Act on Accounting Law and Financial Reporting requires
that accounting records be kept in the official language and in the monetary unit used in the
Contracting State. To date, this provision of OHADA accounting law has not yet been fully
implemented by Congo RDC Towers SA.

3.3. Non-compliance with closing date

In accordance with Article 23 of the OHADA Uniform Act on Accounting Law and Financial
Reporting, the annual financial statements must be closed no later than four months after
the end of the financial year, that is, 30 April 2025.

However, we have noted that the company has not complied with this requirement.

Kinshasa, 20 June 2025

The Statutory Auditor
Deloitte Services SARL

Tonka TSHIAMALA
Partner
Chartered Accountant
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APPENDIX 1

ON THE RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE STATUTORY AUDITOR FOR THE AUDIT OF
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This appendix is an integral part of the auditor’s report.

As part of our procedures, we comply with:

the requirements of International Standards on Auditing (<<ISA>>) and;
the specific obligations stated by the OHADA Uniform Act relating to the Law of
Commercial Companies and EIG.

In more detail,

We comply with the ethical rules relating to the audit of annual financial statements
presented in the Code of Ethics of Professional Accountants of the International Ethics
Standards Board for Accountants (the IESBA Code) and the independence rules
governing the statutory auditor;
We maintain professional skepticism, which involves assessing evidence contradicting
other evidence obtained, information questioning the reliability of documents and
responses to information requested to be used as evidence, situations that may
reveal possible fraud, and circumstances that suggest the need to perform audit
procedures in addition to those required by the ISA;
We exercise professional judgment throughout the audit, in particular in making
decisions about materiality and audit risk, the nature, timing and extent of audit
procedures to be performed to satisfy the requirements of the ISA and to obtain audit
evidence, and to determine whether sufficient and appropriate audit evidence has
been obtained, and whether further work is required to achieve the objectives of the
ISA and, accordingly, the auditor's overall objectives, the assessment of
management's judgments related to the applicable financial reporting framework, the
basis for conclusions drawn from the audit evidence obtained, such as the assessment
of the reasonableness of assessments made by management in preparing the
financial statements;
We prepare throughout the audit procedures that provides sufficient and appropriate
evidence of the work performed, the basis for our audit report and evidence that the
audit was planned and performed in accordance with ISA and in compliance with
applicable legislative and regulatory requirements;
We identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control;
We obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate, regarding compliance
with the provisions of laws and regulations that are expected to have a direct effect
on the determination of the material amounts recorded and the information provided
in the financial statements, perform specific audit procedures to identify non-
compliance matters with other laws and regulations that may have a material effect
on the financial statements, and provide an appropriate response to cases or
suspected cases of non-compliance with laws and regulations identified during the
audit;
We also communicate to the Board of Directors our compliance with the relevant
ethical rules regarding independence, and disclose to them, as applicable, all
relationships and other factors that can reasonably affect our independence and
related safeguards. Among the matters communicated to the Board of Directors, we
identify the most important matters during the audit of the financial statements for
the period under review presented as key audit matters. We describe these matters
in our report, unless the law or regulation prevents their disclosure or, in extremely
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rare circumstances, we determine that we should not disclose a matter in our report
because the adverse consequences of disclosing this matter could reasonably be
expected to outweigh the benefits of disclosing it to the public interest;
We obtain an understanding of the company's internal control in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the company's internal control. When
significant deficiencies are identified, we communicate them to management, if
necessary, to the Board of Directors;
We assess the impact of identified misstatements on the audit and the impact of
uncorrected misstatements on the financial statements, if any. We communicate
them to the appropriate level of management, unless prohibited by law or regulation;
We evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management;
We evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent
the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation;
We identify relationships and transactions with related parties, whether or not the
applicable financial reporting framework published related rules, in order to identify
fraud risk factors, if any, arising from relationships and transactions with related
parties that are relevant to the identification and assessment of the risks of material
misstatement due to fraud, and conclude, based on the audit evidence obtained,
whether the financial statements, although affected by such relationships and
transactions, are fairly presented or are not misleading. In addition, when the
applicable financial reporting framework contains rules relating to related parties, we
obtain sufficient and appropriate audit evidence to determine whether the
relationships and transactions with related parties have been properly identified and
accounted for in the financial statements and whether relevant related information
has been disclosed;
We obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate, regarding events
occurring between the date of the financial statements and the date of our report
that require adjustment or disclosure in the financial statements have been
appropriately addressed in the financial statements in accordance with applicable
accounting standards;
We conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis
of accounting and, based on the evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exits, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor’s report;
We obtain written representations from the Management and, where applicable, from
the Board of Directors, confirming that they consider that they have fulfilled their
responsibilities with respect to the preparation of the financial statements and the
completeness of the information provided to us. In addition, we corroborate other
audit evidence related to the financial statements or specific related assertions
through these written representations if considered necessary or if required by other
ISA;
We ensure, throughout the audit, that equality between shareholders is respected,
in particular that all shares of the same category benefit from the same rights;
We must report to the next General Meeting any irregularities and inaccuracies
identified during the audit.  In addition, we must report to the Public Prosecutor's
Office any criminal acts of which we became aware during the audit, without our
liability being engaged by this disclosure;
We are bound by the obligation of professional secrecy with respect to facts, acts and
information of which we have become aware.



Name of the entity: CONGO RDC TOWERS SA Year ended: 31/12/2024

Identification Number: A0700157E; Period (in months): 12

31-12-23

GROSS AMORT. & DEPREC. NET NET

(FCFA) (FCFA) (FCFA) (FCFA)

AD INTANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS 3

AE Development and prospecting costs

AF Patents, licences, software and similar rights

AG Goodwill and leasehold rights

AH Other intangible fixed assets

AI TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS 3

AJ Land

AK Buildings

AL Fixtures, fittings and facilities

AM Equipment, furniture and biological assets

AN Transport equipment

AP Advances and payments on accounts of ordered fixed assets 3

AQ NON-CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS 4

AR Investment in subsidiaries and associates

AS Other non-current financial assets

AZ TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS -                                                   -                                                -                                                     -                                                       

BA CURRENT ASSETS NON ORDINARY ACTIVITES 5 201,452,734                                    0 201,452,734                                      0-                                                           

BB INVENTORIES 6 -                                                   -                                                -                                                     -                                                       

BG DEBTORS AND RELATED ITEMS 71,319,687,339          7,792,199,314         63,527,488,025            66,236,264,183              

BH Trade payables - advances 17 -                                                   -                                                -                                                     -                                                       

BI Trade receivables 7 64,191,355,130                               1,313,289,629                              62,878,065,501                                 59,149,306,660                                   

BJ Other current assets 8 7,128,332,209                                 6,478,909,685                              649,422,523                                      7,086,957,523                                     

BK TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 71,521,140,073                               7,792,199,314                              63,728,940,759                                 66,236,264,183                                   

BQ Securities held for sale 9 -                                                   -                                                -                                                     -                                                       

BR Bills to cash 10 -                                                   -                                                -                                                     -                                                       

BS Cash at banks and at hand, postal checks 11 16,696,378                                      16,696,378                                        37,512,250                                          

BT TOTAL CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - ASSETS 16,696,378                                      -                                                16,696,378                                        37,512,250                                          

BU Unrealized foreign exchange losses 12 62,149,692,006                               62,149,692,006                                 56,443,352,092                                   

BZ GENERAL TOTAL 133,687,528,456                             7,792,199,314                              125,895,329,142                               122,717,128,525                                 

BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS) AS AT
31 DECEMBER 2024

31-12-24

REF ASSETS Note



Name of the entity: CONGO RDC TOWERS SA Year ended: 31/12/2024

Identification Number: A0700157E; Period (in months): 12

31-12-24 31-12-23
NET NET

(FCFA) (FCFA)
CA Issued capital 13 90,000,000 90,000,000
CB Shareholders uncalled capital 13 -                                     -                                     
CD Share premiums 14 -                                     -                                     
CE Revaluation surplus 3e -                                     -                                     
CF Statutory reserves 14 18,000,000                        18,000,000                         
CG Free reserves 14 -                                     -                                     
CH Retained earnings 14 64,707,878,685-                 41,770,733,336-                  

CJ
Net profit or loss for the period (profit + or 
loss -)

12,697,805,767-                 22,937,145,349-                  

CL Investment subsidies 15 -                                     -                                     
CM Regulated provisions 15 -                                     -                                     
CP TOTAL EQUITY 77,297,684,452-                 64,599,878,685-                 
DA Loans and borrowings 16 52,037,923,426                 48,945,758,661                  
DB Finance lease Obligations 16 -                                     -                                     
DC Provisions 16 62,149,692,006                 56,540,139,616                  
DD TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 114,187,615,432               105,485,898,277               

DF
TOTAL EQUITY AND NON-CURRENT 
LIABILITIES

36,889,930,980                 40,886,019,593                 

DH Current liabilities Non Ordinary Activities 5 3,713,882,503                   3,493,198,512                    
DI Trade receivables - advances 7 -                                     -                                     
DJ Trade payables 17 42,003,328,101                 38,984,382,405                  
DK Taxes and social contributions 18 1,682,395,076                   1,677,947,108                    
DM Other current liabilities 19 790,917                             790,917                              
DN Provisions for short term risks 19 201,452,734                      -                                     
DP TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 47,601,849,331                 44,156,318,942                 
DQ Banks, discount credits 20 -                                     -                                     
DR Bank overdrafts 20 -                                     -                                     

DT
TOTAL CASH AND CASH 
EQUIVALENTS - LIABILITIES

                                       -                                           -   

DV Unrealized foreign exchange gains 12 41,403,548,831                 37,674,789,990                  
DZ GENERAL TOTAL 125,895,329,142               122,717,128,525               

BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES) AS AT
31 DECEMBER 2024

REF LIABILITIES Note



Name of the entity: CONGO RDC TOWERS SA Year ended: 31/12/2024

Identification Number: A0700157E; Period (in months): 12

31-12-24 31-12-23
NET NET

(FCFA) (FCFA)
TA Sale of goods A + 21                                              -                                                           -   
RA Purchase of goods - 22                                              -                                                           -   
RB Change in inventory of goods -/+ 6                                              -                                                           -   
XA 21 -                                          -                                                     
TB Sale of finished goods B + 21                                              -                                                           -   
TC Works, services sold C + 21                                              -                                                           -   
TD Other revenue D + 21                                              -                                                           -   
XB -                                          -                                                     
TE Production taken into (or out of) inventory -/+ 6                                              -                                                           -   
TF Capitalised production 21                                              -   
TG Operating subsidies and grants 21                                              -                                                           -   
TH Other income + 21                               72,976,351                                        115,593,842 
TI Transfer of operating expenses + 12                                              -                                                           -   
RC Purchase of raw material and related supplies - 22                                              -                                                           -   
RD Change in inventory of raw materials and related supplies -/+ 6                                              -                                                           -   
RE Other purchases - 22                                              -                                                           -   
RF Change in inventory of other supplies -/+ 6                                              -                                                           -   
RG Transport - 23                                              -                                                           -   
RH External services - 24                             167,426,262                                        140,713,696 
RI Taxes and levies - 25                                              -                                              1,125,000 
RJ Other expenses - 26                          6,382,122,161                                                         -   
XC 6,476,572,072-                        26,244,854-                                        
RK Payroll costs - 27                             516,547,985                                        480,999,737 
XD 28 6,993,120,057-                        507,244,591-                                      
TJ + 28                                              -                                                           -   

RL - 3C&28                                              -   
XE 6,993,120,057-                        507,244,591-                                      
TK Finance income + 29                                 2,404,203                                            9,035,630 
TL Reversal of finance provisions and impairment losses + 28                       56,443,352,092                                   34,005,165,704 
TM Transfer of finance expenses + 12                                              -                                                           -   
RM Finance expenses - 29                                              -                                                           -   
RN Finance provisions and impairment losses - 3C&28                       62,149,692,006                                   56,443,352,092 
XF 5,703,935,711-                        22,429,150,758-                                 

XG PROFIT OR LOSS FROM ORDINARY ACTIVITIES (XE + XF) -                     12,697,055,769 -                                22,936,395,349 

TN Proceeds from the disposal of fixed assets + 3D                                              -                                                           -   
TO Other income from Non Ordinary Activities + 30                                              -                                                           -   
RO Net Book Value of disposed fixed assets - 3D                                              -                                                           -   
RP Other expenses from Non Ordinary Activities - 30                                              -   
XH PROFIT OR LOSS FROM NON ORDINARY ACTIVITIES  (sum TN to RP)                                              -                                                           -   
RQ Employees profit sharing scheme - 30                                              -                                                           -   
RS Income tax expense -                                    750,000                                               750,000 
XI NET PROFIT OR LOSS (XG + XH + RQ + RS) -                     12,697,805,769 -                                22,937,145,349 

GROSS OPERATING MARGIN (XC + RK)
Reversal of depreciation, amortisation, provisions and impairment expenses

Depreciation, amortisation, provisions and impairment expenses
OPERATING PROFIT OR LOSS (XD + TJ + RL)

FINANCE PROFIT OR LOSS (sum TK to RN)

INCOME STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024

COMMERCIAL MARGIN (sum TA to RB)

TURNOVER (A + B + C + D)

VALUE ADDED ((XB + RA + RB) + (sum TE to RJ)

REF DESCRIPTION Note



REF DESCRIPTION Note 31-12-24 31-12-23

ZA
Net cash and cash equivalents at 01 January (cash assets N-1 - cash 
liabilities N-1) A 37,512,250                           29,165,196                             
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

FA Overall Self Financing Capacity (OSFC) + 6,991,465,853-                      484,902,662-                           
FB - Current assets Non Ordinary Activities - -                                          
FC - Change in inventories - -                                          
FD - Receivables - 2,186,515-                             614,126,239-                           
FE + Current liabilities + 7,174,289,230                      1,107,375,955                        

- 201,452,734-                         
Change in operating activities (FB+FC+FD+FE) 6,970,649,981-                      493,249,716-                           

ZB Net Cash flows from operating activities (sum FA to FE) B 20,815,872-                           8,347,054                               
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

FF - Purchase of intangible fixed assets - -                                        -                                          
FG - Purchase of tangible fixed assets - -                                        -                                          
FH - Purchase of non-current financial assets - -                                        -                                          
FI + Proceeds from sale of intangible and tangible assets + -                                        -                                          
FJ + Proceeds from sale of non-current financial assets + -                                        -                                          
ZC Net Cash flows from investing activities (sum FF to FJ) C -                                        -                                          

CASH FLOWS FROM EQUITY FINANCING

FK + Proceeds from issue of new shares + -                                        -                                          

FL + Investment grants received + -                                        -                                          
FM - Drawings on capital - -                                        -                                          
FN - Dividends paid - -                                        -                                          
ZD Net Cash flows from equity (sum FK to FN) D -                                        -                                          

CASH FLOWS FROM FOREIGN CAPITAL FINANCING
FO + Proceeds from Loans + -                                        -                                          
FP + Proceeds from other borrowings + -                                        -                                          
FQ - Repayments of Loans and other borrowings - -                                        -                                          
ZE Net Cash flows from foreign capital (sum FO to FQ) E -                                        -                                          
ZF NET CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (D + E) F -                                        

ZG
CHANGE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS FOR THE PERIOD (B 
+ C + F) 

G 20,815,872-                           8,347,054                               

ZH Net cash and cash equivalents at 31 December (G + A) H                             16,696,378                              37,512,250 

Cash Assets - (N)                             16,696,378                              37,512,250 
Cash Liabilities - (N)                                            -                                               -   
Control: Cash assets N - Cash liabilites N = H                             16,696,378 37,512,250                            

CASH FLOW STATEMENT



Name of the entity: CONGO RDC TOWERS SA Year ended: 31/12/2024

Identification Number: A0700157E; Period (in months): 12

Guarantees /
others

Financial debts and similar resources
Convertible bond issues
Other bond issues
Loans and borrowings from financial organisations 16A

Other financial debts 16A
SUB-TOTAL (1)
Lease obligations:
Property finance lease obligations
Equipment finance lease obligations
Hire-purchase obligations
Capital lease obligations
SUB-TOTAL (2)
Current liabilities debts:
Trade payables 17
Trade receivables 7
Personnel 18
Social security and social organizations 18
State 18
International organisations
Associates and group
Other creditors 19
SUB-TOTAL (3)
TOTAL (1) + (2) + (3)

Commitments 
given

Commitments received

Write off of contingent claims
TOTAL

DESCRIPTION Note Gross Amount

Reimbursement premiums not yet due
Sureties, deposits, guarantees
Mortgages, pledges, guarantees, others
Discounted bills not yet due
Trade receivables sold

NOTE 1
DEBTS GUARANTEED BY REAL COLLATERAL

COLLATERAL

FINANCIAL COMMITMENTS

Commitments to related entities

Mortgages Pledges



Name of the entity: CONGO RDC TOWERS SA Year ended: 31/12/2024

Identification Number: A0700157E; Period (in months): 12

Compliance with all accounting assumptions and policies without any exceptions.

D - ADDITIONAL INFORMATION RELATING TO THE BALANCE SHEET, THE INCOME STATEMENT AND THE CASH FLOW 
STATEMENT

During the 2016 financial year, the company sold off all its production equipment, thereby winding down its operations as from the financial year ending 
activities from the year ended 31 December 2017. The tax authorities were duly notified of this decision. 

The procedures and formalities for terminating the company's legal existence are currently being examined and are expected to lead either to the outright 
liquidation of the company, its mothballing or its absorption by one of the Group's entities in the DRC. 

The financial reporting envisaged for the financial year ending 31 December 2023 involves closing the accounts at net asset value.

The method used for the valuation of the various items recorded in accounts is the historical cost method.

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting assumptions and policies accepted by the OHADA Accounting System, in 
particular:
- the principle of the permanence of methods;
- the matching principle;
- the principle of prudence;
- and the general presentation rules.

NOTE 2
REQUIRED INFORMATION

A - DECLARATION OF COMPLIANCE WITH SYSCOHADA

B - ACCOUNTING POLICIES

C- DEROGATION FROM ACCOUNTING ASSUMPTIONS AND POLICIES



Name of the entity: CONGO RDC TOWERS SA Year ended: 31/12/2024

Identification Number: A0700157E; Period (in months): 12

SITUATIONS AND MOVEMENTS A D=A+B-C
GROSS OPENING Additions Following  a revaluation Disposals/Transfers/Others Reclassifications GROSS  CLOSING 

BALANCE during the BALANCE
DESCRIPTION year
INTANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS
Development and Prospecting Costs
Patents, licenses, software, and similar rights
Goodwill and leasehold rights
Other intangible assets
TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS
Land excluding investment property
Land - Investment Property
Buildings excluding investment property
Buildings - investment property
Fixtures, fittings and facilities
Equipment, furniture and biological assets
Transport equipment
ADVANCES AND PAYMENTS ON ACCOUNTS OF 
ORDERED FIXED ASSETS
Intangible fixed assets
Tangible fixed assets
NON-CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS
Investment in subsidiaries and associates
Other non-current financial assets
GRAND TOTAL

Comments:

NOTE 3A
GROSS FIXED ASSETS

INCREASE DECREASE
Reclassifications



Name of the entity: CONGO RDC TOWERS SA Year ended: 31/12/2024

Identification Number: A0700157E; Period (in months): 12

NATURE OF A D = A + B + C
CONTRACT GROSS Following  a GROSS 

(I; M; A) OPENING Additions Reclassifications revaluation Disposals/Transfers/Others Reclassifications CLOSING 
 [1] BALANCE during the BALANCE

year
Patents, licences, software and similar rights -                                
Goodwill and leasehold rights -                                
Other intangible fixed assets -                                
SUB-TOTAL : INTANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS
Land -                                
Buildings -                                
Fixtures, fittings and facilities -                                
Equipment, furniture and biological assets -                                
Transport equipment -                                
SUB-TOTAL: TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS
GRAND TOTAL                        -   -                          -                    -                                              -   -                                           -                       -                                

(1) I: Real estate leasing; M: Furniture leasing; A: Other contracts (split the item if significant amounts).

Comments

NOTE 3B
LEASED ASSETS ACQUISITION

INCREASE B DECREASE C

SITUATIONS AND MOVEMENTSDESCRIPTION



Name of the entity: CONGO RDC TOWERS SA Year ended: 31/12/2024

Identification Number: A0700157E; Period (in months): 12

SITUATION AND MOVEMENTS A B C D
ACCUMULATED INCREASE: REDUCTION: ACCUMULATED

AMORTISATION/DEPRE
CIATION Additions Disposals/Transfers/Others 

AMORTISATION/DEPRECI
ATION

DESCRIPTION OPENING BALANCE CLOSING BALANCE

Development and Prospecting Costs
Patents, licences, software and similar rights
Goodwill and leasehold right
Other intangible fixed assets
SUB-TOTAL: INTANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS
Land excluding investment property
Land - Investment Property
Buildings excluding investment property
Buildings - investment property
Fixtures, fittings and facilities
Equipment, furniture and biological assets
Transport equipment
SUB-TOTAL: TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS

GRAND TOTAL

Comments:

NOTE 3C
FIXED ASSETS (AMORTISATION AND DEPRECIATION)



Name of the entity: CONGO RDC TOWERS SA Year ended: 31/12/2024

Identification Number: A0700157E; Period (in months): 12

GROSS AMORTISATIONS/DEPRECIATIONS NET BOOK DISPOSAL GAINS
AMOUNT VALUE AMOUNT OR

LOSSES
A B C = A - B D E = D - C

Development and Prospecting Costs
Patents, licences, software and similar rights
Goodwill and leasehold right
Other intangible fixed assets
SUB-TOTAL: INTANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS

Lands
Buildings
Fixtures, fittings and facilities
Equipment, furniture and biological assets
Transport equipment
SUB-TOTAL: TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS

Investment in subsidiaries and associates
Other non current financial assets
SUB-TOTAL: FINANCIAL FIXED ASSETS

GRAND TOTAL

Comments:

NOTE 3D
FIXED ASSETS: CAPITAL GAINS AND LOSSES ON DISPOSAL



Name of the entity: CONGO RDC TOWERS SA Year ended: 31/12/2024

Identification Number: A0700157E; Period (in months): 12

Nature and date of revaluation:

Items revalued per balance sheet line Historical cost Additional amortisations/depreciations

Tax treatment of revaluation surplus and additional depreciation

Amount of the difference incorporated into the capital:

NOTE 3E
INFORMATION ON COMPANY REVALUATIONS

Revaluation method used:



Name of the entity: CONGO RDC TOWERS SA Year ended: 31/12/2024

Identification Number: A0700157E; Period (in months): 12

DESCRIPTION 2024 2023 % Change
Receivables of up to 

one year

Receivables 
over one year 
and up to two 

years

Receivables of 
more than two 

years

Investment in subsidiaries and associates
Loans and receivables
Loans to employees
Receivable from the State
Investment securities
Deposits and guarantees
Accrued interest
GROSS TOTAL
Impairment of investment in subsidiaries and 
associates
Impairment of other fixed assets
TOTAL NET IMPAIRMENT

Company name
Acquisition 

value
 % Ownership

Amount of 
equity owned in 

subsidiary

Prior year profit 
or loss of the 
subsidiary

Comments:

NOTE 4
FINANCIAL FIXED ASSETS

List of subsidiaries and associates:

Location (city / country)



Name of the entity: CONGO RDC TOWERS SA Year ended: 31/12/2024

Identification Number: A0700157E; Period (in months): 12

Description 2,024                              2,023                                 % Change
Receivables on disposal of fixed assets 201,452,734                    201,452,734                      0%
Other current assets non ordinary activities -                                  -                                    -              
GROSS TOTAL 201,452,734                    201,452,734                      0%
Impairment of current assets off-ordinary activities 201,452,734                    201,452,734                      0%
TOTAL NET IMPAIRMENT 0-                                     0-                                        0%

Comments:

Description 2,024                              2,023                                 % Change
Payables on investments
Payables on investments - bills
Remaining payments to be made on unpaid equity and 
investment securities
Other current liabilities off-ordinary activities 3,713,882,503                 3,493,198,512                   0

TOTAL 3,713,882,503                 3,493,198,512                   6%

Comments:
The impact of the change in the closing rate in 2024

NOTE 5
CURRENT ASSETS OFF-ORDINARY ACTIVITIES 

CURRENT LIABILITIES OFF-ORDINARY ACTIVITIES 



Name of the entity: CONGO RDC TOWERS SA Year ended: 31/12/2024

Identification Number: A0700157E; Period (in months): 12

Description 2024 2023 % Change
Goods
Raw materials and related supplies
Other supplies
Work in progress
Ongoing services
Finished goods
Intermediate products
Stocks in transit, on consignment or held
TOTAL GROSS INVENTORIES
Inventory write-down
TOTAL (Less IMPAIRMENT) 0%

Comments:

NOTE 6
INVENTORIES AND WORK IN PROGRESS (1)

(1) Non Ordinary Activities (NOA) inentories will be recorded as current assets NOA only when their total amount  is significant 
(greater than 5% of total current assets).



Name of the entity: CONGO RDC TOWERS SA Year ended: 31/12/2024

Identification Number: A0700157E; Period (in months): 12

Description 2024 2023
% 

Change
Receivables of up to one 

year

Receivables over 
one year and up 

to two years

Receivables of more 
than two years

Trade receivables (excluding Group 
retention of title) 0%
Notes receivables (excluding Group 
retention of title) -        
Trade and notes receivables with 
retention of title 0%
Group trade and notes receivables         62,751,140,969.90 59,022,382,128.36          6%       62,751,140,969.90 

Receivables on disposal of fixed assets 0%                                 -   
Discounted receivables not yet due                                    -   -                                   0%
Bad and doubtful debts           1,440,214,160.25              1,440,214,160.25 0%         1,440,214,160.25 
Accrued income                                    -   -                                   0%
TOTAL GROSS RECEIVABLES 64,191,355,130.15        60,462,596,288.67          64,191,355,130.15     
Provision for bad debts 1,313,289,628.73          1,313,289,628.73            0% 1,313,289,628.73       
TOTAL (Less IMPAIRMENT) 62,878,065,501.42        59,149,306,659.95          6% 1,313,289,628.73       

Trade receivables, Non Group advances
Trade receivables, Group advances 
Other credit balances

TOTAL CREDIT BALANCES

Comments:

NOTE 7
TRADE RECEIVABLES

The variance is just the impact of discounting account balances, as these are receivables in foreign currency (USD). Other receivables are subject to dispute and have not been 
revalued.



Name of the entity: CONGO RDC TOWERS SA Year ended: 31/12/2024

Identification Number: A0700157E; Period (in months): 12

Description 2024 2023 % Change
Receivables of up to 

one year

Receivables 
over one year 

and up to 
two years

Receivables 
of more than 

two years

Personnel 0%
Social organizations 0%
State and public authorities 7,078,377,515              7,059,898,105              0%
International organizations 0%
Shareholders, partners and group 0%
Transitional special adjustment account 
related to the SYSCOHADA revision

0%

Sundry debtors 49,954,693                   27,059,418                   85%
Permanent accounts of institutions and 
branches that are not frozen

0%

Intracompany expenses and income accounts 0%
Intracompany joint ventures accounts
TOTAL GROSS OTHER RECEIVABLES 7,128,332,208              7,086,957,523              1% -                               
Impairment of other receivables 6,478,909,685-              -                                0%
TOTAL (Less IMPAIRMENT) 649,422,523                 7,086,957,523              -91% -                               

Comments:

NOTE 8
OTHER RECEIVABLES

Following the observations made by the Statutory Auditor DELOITTE regarding the recoverability of receivables from the tax administration (DGI), given the non-
operating status of the entity, a provision for risks amounting to CDF 6,479 million was recognized this year, as follows:

1 - Provision for AMR/Suspension due to processing delays: CDF 3,515 million

2 - Provision for Tax Credit due to lack of income / non-operating status of the entity: CDF 2,964 million



Name of the entity: CONGO RDC TOWERS SA Year ended: 31/12/2024

Identification Number: A0700157E; Period (in months): 12

Description

Deferred expenses amount 
Period

Account Amount Account Amount Account Amount
60… 60… 6714
61… 61…
62… 62…
63… 63…
… …

Total 2020
Total 2021
Total 2022
Total 2023
Total 2024
GRAND TOTAL

Year 2019

NOTE 8A
TABLE OF CAPITALIZED DEFERRED EXPENSES

Administration fees
Deferred expenses over 

several years
Bond repayment 

premiums



Name of the entity: CONGO RDC TOWERS SA Year ended: 31/12/2024

Identification Number: A0700157E; Period (in months): 12

Description 2024 2023
% 

Change 
Treasury securities and short-term savings bonds
Shares
Obligations
Subscription warrants
Marketable securities outside regions
Accrued interest
Other securities
TOTAL GROSS SECURITIES
Impairment of securities
TOTAL NET IMPAIRMENT

Comments:

NOTE 9
MARKETABLE SECURITIES



Name of the entity: CONGO RDC TOWERS SA Year ended: 31/12/2024

Identification Number: A0700157E; Period (in months): 12

Description 2024 2023
% 

Change
Bills of exchange to be cashed
Bills of exchange for collection
Checks to be cashed
Checks for collection
Credit cards to be cashed
Other cash equivalents to be cashed
TOTAL GROSS OF VALUE TO ENDORSE -                                 -                    0%
Impairment of cash equivalents to be cashed
TOTAL NET IMPAIRMENT -                                 -                    0%

Comments:

NOTE 10
BILLS TO CASH



Name of the entity: CONGO RDC TOWERS SA Year ended: 31/12/2024

Identification Number: A0700157E; Period (in months): 12

Description 2024 2023 % Change
Local banks 16,696,377.50         37,512,249.89         0%
Banks - other states in the region -                          -                           
Banks, term deposit -                          -                           
Other Banks -                          -                           
Banks accrued interest -                          -                           
Postal checks -                          -                           
Other financial institutions -                          -                           
Financial institution accrued interest -                          -                           
Treasury instruments -                          -                           
Petty Cash -                          -                           
Mobile electronic cash -                          -                           
Imprest accounts and credit transfers -                          -                           
TOTAL GROSS CASH AVAILABLE 16,696,377.50         37,512,249.89         0%
Impairment -                          -                           
TOTAL NET OF IMPAIRMENT 16,696,377.50         37,512,249.89         0%

NOTE 11
AVAILABILITIES

Comments:

Impact Discounting of USD bank balances and bank charges

NB: Banks accrued interest and financial institution accrued interest are recorded in negative if the related account is debtor



Name of the entity: CONGO RDC TOWERS SA Year ended: 31/12/2024

Identification Number: A0700157E; Period (in months): 12

Description Currencies Currency amount
UML currency on acquisition 

year
UML Currency 

31/12/2022
Variation in absolute value

Unrealized foreign exchange losses 
(asset): detail the receivables and 
debts concerned

34,199,384 62,149,692,006-                                    

Group Suppliers Towerco USD 16,935,177-                  915                                             2,845                     32,685,079,428-                        
Accrued interest on loans ATNV USD 1,355,465-                    1,182                                          2,845                     2,253,815,786-                          
AIRTEL Group suppliers USD 14,688,615-                  1,168                                          2,845                     24,640,277,720-                        
Expense AP Accrual USD 54,000-                         832                                             2,845                     108,723,817-                             
Suppliers unpaid invoices USD -                               2,845                     0                                                
Provision for Expenses Administ USD 21,000-                         1,566                                          2,845                     26,867,471-                               
Suppliers CAPEX (Investment) USD 15,879-                         1,047                                          2,845                     28,552,432-                               
Invoiced to be received USD 1,289,501-                    994                                             2,845                     2,386,781,257-                          
Remunarations due USD 34,718-                         2,281                                          2,845                     19,594,094-                               

Unrealized foreign exchange gains 
(liability): detail  the receivables and 
debts concerned

22,056,197 41,403,548,831                        

AIRTEL Inter Group Receivables- USD 22,056,197 968                                             2,845                     41,403,548,831                        

USD -                                            
Receivables on fixed assets - invoice to 
be issued

USD 0 1,000                                          -                        -                                            

2024 2023 % Change

None

Comments:

Transfer of operating expenses: detail the nature of the expenses transferred

Transfer of finance expenses: detail the nature of the expenses transferred

NOTE 12
FOREIGN EXCHANGE DIFFERENCES

Comments:

TRANSFER OF EXPENSES

Description

The variance is mainly due to the revaluation of the year-end 2023 balance using the closing exchange rate, as it relates to receivables, payables, and accrued invoices 
denominated in foreign currency (USD).



Name of the entity: CONGO RDC TOWERS SA Year ended: 31/12/2024

Identification Number: A0700157E; Period (in months): 12

900,000                        

Surname and Name Nationality

Nature of the 
shares 

(Ordinary or 
preferences)

Number Total amount
Disposals or 

repayments during the 
year

BHARTI AIRTEL (RDC) holdings NV Share 100                             90,000,000                           

Shareholders uncalled capital
100                             90,000,000                           

Comments:

NOTE 13
NOMINAL VALUE OF SHARE OR UNITS

Nominal value of shares = = = = >

TOTAL

Bharti AIRTEL is the sole shareholder of the entity.



Name of the entity: CONGO RDC TOWERS SA Year ended: 31/12/2024

Identification Number: A0700157E; Period (in months): 12

Description 2024 2023
Variation in absolute 

value

Contribution share premium -                                  0.00
Issue share premiums -                                  0.00
Merger premium -                                  0.00
Conversion premium -                                  0.00
Other premiums -                                  0.00
TOTAL PREMIUMS 0.00 0.00 0.00
Legal reserves 18,000,000.00                18,000,000.00                      0.00
Statutory Reserves 0.00
Long-term net capital gains reserves 0.00

Reserves for the allocation of free shares to employees and managers 0.00
Other regulated reserves 0.00
TOTAL STATUTORY RESERVES 18,000,000.00                18,000,000.00                      0.00
Free reserves -                                  -                                        0.00
Retained earnings 64,707,878,684.71-         41,770,733,335.55-               22,937,145,349.17-        

NOTE 14
PREMIUMS AND RESERVES

The change represents the loss carried forward from the previous year. 

Comments:



Name of the entity: CONGO RDC TOWERS SA Year ended: 31/12/2024

Identification Number: A0700157E; Period (in months): 12

Description Note 2024 2023
Variation 

in absolute 
value

% 
Change

Tax 
system

Due dates

State
Regions
Divisions
Municipalities and decentralized 
public authorities
Public or mixed entities
Entities and private organizations
International organizations
Other
TOTAL INVESTMENT 
SUBSIDIES
Special depreciation allowance

Capital gain on disposal to reinvest

Special provision for revaluation 

Regulated provisions for fixed assets

Regulated provisions for inventories

Provisions for investment
Other provisions and regulated 
funds
TOTAL REGULATED 
PROVISIONS
TOTAL INVESTMENT 
SUBSIDIES AND REGULATED 
PROVISIONS

NOTE 15 A
TOTAL GRANTS AND REGULATED PROVISIONS

Comments:



Name of the entity: CONGO RDC TOWERS SA Year ended: 31/12/2024

Identification Number: A0700157E; Period (in months): 12

Description Note 2024 2023
Variation in 

absolute 
value

% 
Change

Due dates

Redeemable shares
Conditioned advances
Indefinite subordinated notes (I.S.N.)
Bonds redeemable in shares (B.R.S.)
Other
TOTAL OTHER SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 

Comments:

NOTE 15 B
OTHER SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY [1]

[1] If applicable, a heading "Other equity" (amount of equity issues, conditioned advances, etc.) on a separate line is inserted 
between the headings "TOTAL EQUITY AND ASSIMILATED RESOURCES" and "Loans and borrowings" if the amount of 
other equity is significant.



Name of the entity: CONGO RDC TOWERS SA Year ended: 31/12/2024

Identification Number: A0700157E; Period (in months): 12

Description 2024 2023  % Change
Debts of 
up to one 

year

Debts over one 
year and up to 

two years

Debts of more than two 
years

Bond issues -                                  -                                 0%

Loans and borrowings: Financial institutions -                                  -                                 0%

Advances received from the State -                                  -                                 0%
Advances received and frozen current 
accounts

-                                  -                                 0%

Deposits and guarantees received -                                  -                                 0%
Accrued interest 3,856,375,030.84           3,627,223,938.60          6% 3,856,375,030.84                
Advances with special conditions -                                  -                                 0%
Other loans and borrowings 48,181,548,395.15         45,318,534,722.40        6% 48,181,548,395.15              
Debts related to investments 0%
Permanent frozen accounts of institutions and 
branches

-                                  -                                 0%

TOTAL LOANS AND BORROWINGS 52,037,923,425.99         48,945,758,661.13        6% 52,037,923,425.99              
Property finance lease -                                  -                                 0%

Equipment finance lease -                                  -                                 0%

Hire purchase -                                  -                                 0%

Accrued interest -                                  -                                 0%
Other capital lease debts -                                  -                                 0%
TOTAL LEASE OBLIGATIONS -                                  -                                 0%
Provisions for litigation claims 0%

Provisions for guarantees given to customers -                                  -                                 0%

Provisions for losses on future completion 
contracts

-                                  -                                 0%

Provisions for foreign exchange losses 62,149,692,006.08         56,540,139,616.25        10%
Provisions for taxes -                                  -                                 0%
Provisions for pensions and similar 
obligations

-                                  -                                 0%

Pension plan assets -                                  -                                 0%
Restructuring provisions -                                  -                                 0%
Provisions for fines and penalties -                                  -                                 0%
Self-insurance provisions -                                  -                                 0%

Decommissioning and restoration provisions -                                  -                                 0%

Provisions for deductibility rights -                                  -                                 0%
Other provisions -                                  -                                 0%
TOTAL PROVISIONS FOR RISKS AND 
EXPENSES

62,149,692,006.08         56,540,139,616.25        10%

NOTE 16 A
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES AND RELATED RESOURCES

Comments:

The variance for financial debts is justified by the revaluation of the balance at the end of the year on the basis of the closing rate.



Name of the entity: CONGO RDC TOWERS SA Year ended: 31/12/2024

Identification Number: A0700157E; Period (in months): 12

Description 2024 2023
Rate of salary increase
Discount rate
Inflation rate
Probability of being present in the entity at the retirement date (past 
experience)
Probability of being alive at retirement age (life table)
Effective rate of return on plan assets

NOTE 16 B
POST-EMPLOYMENT AND SIMILAR BENEFITS 

ACTUARIAL ASSUMPTIONS

Comments:



Name of the entity: CONGO RDC TOWERS SA Year ended: 31/12/2024

Identification Number: A0700157E; Period (in months): 12

Description 2024 2023
Present value of the benefit plan obligations
Present value of benefit plan assets
Plan Surplus / Deficit

Expected return Fair value of assets
Expected 

return
Fair value of 

assets
Shares
Bonds
Other
Total

PRESENT VALUE OF PLAN ASSETS
2024 2023

Comments:

Description

NOTE 16 B bis
PENSION AND OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS

NET ASSETS / LIABILITIES RECOGNIZED AS FINANCIAL PLANS

Comments:



Name of the entity: CONGO RDC TOWERS SA Year ended: 31/12/2024

Identification Number: A0700157E; Period (in months): 12

Description 2024 2023
Contingent asset
Litigation / claims

.............
Contingent liability
Litigation / claims 22,750,266,688         
.............
.............

Comments:

NOTE 16 C
CONTINGENT ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Contingent liabilities represent the total amount of claims related to tax disputes, but not necessarily the 
actual risks incurred by the company.

As of the fiscal year-end, the company's tax current account shows tax reassessment notices at various 
stages of the procedure, for a total amount of CDF 22.7 billion, including principal and penalties.

Out of the total CDF 22.7 billion, duplicate items have been identified for an amount of approximately 
CDF 3 billion, while the remaining approximately CDF 19 billion largely concerns a VAT dispute 
related to the sale of sites to HELIOS that occurred in 2016.

This case is currently under review at the CDI (Direction of Large Enterprises), for which a suspension 
payment (sursis) of CDF 3.5 billion has already been made. It is important to note that, based on the 
arguments developed in the ongoing proceedings, we expect to obtain a full relief (tax abatement) and 
recover the sursis paid, especially as the option to reactivate operations remains under consideration.



Name of the entity: CONGO RDC TOWERS SA Year ended: 31/12/2024

Identification Number: A0700157E; Period (in months): 12

Description 2024 2023
 % 

Change
Payables of up to one 

year

Payables 
over one 
year and 
up to two 

years

Payables of more than 
two years

Non Group trade payables 0%
Non Group notes payables -          
Group trade and notes payables 41,789,948,640.40       38,716,810,904.76        8%
Trade payables - Non Group 
accruals (Invoices not received)

213,379,460.70            267,571,500.60             

Trade payables - Group accruals 
(Invoices not received)
TOTAL TRADE PAYABLES 42,003,328,101.11       38,984,382,405.36        8%
Trade payables, Non Group 
advances

-                                -                                 -          

Trade payables, Group advances -                                -                                 -          
Trade payables, Other advances
TOTAL TRADE PAYABLES 
ADVANCES

-                                -                                 -          

NOTE 17
OPERATING SUPPLIERS

The variance is due to the revaluation of the balance at the end of 2024 because it concerns debts in foreign currency USD

Comments:



Name of the entity: CONGO RDC TOWERS SA Year ended: 31/12/2024

Identification Number: A0700157E; Period (in months): 12

Description 2,024                             2,023                                % Change
Debts of 
up to one 

year

Debts over one year 
and up to two years

Debts of more than two 
years

Employee advances -                                 -                                    0%
Salaries owed to employees 98,774,411                    94,213,236                       5%

Other employee payables 0%
Social Security Fund 1,021,234                      1,465,487                         -30%
Pension fund 0%
Other social organizations 181,553                         171,264                            6%

TOTAL SOCIAL 
CONTRIBUTIONS

                     99,977,198                         95,849,987 4%

State, Income tax 150,000                         150,000                            0%

State, Taxes and Levies 0%
State, VAT 1,230,086,065               1,230,086,065                  0%

State, Withholding taxes 350,670,089                  350,349,331                     0%

State, Other taxes payables 1,511,724                      1,511,724                         0%

TOTAL TAXES PAYABLES 1,582,417,878               1,582,097,120                  0%

TOTAL TAXES PAYABLES 
AND SOCIAL 
CONTRIBUTIONS

1,682,395,076               1,677,947,108                  1%

NOTE 18
TAXES AND SOCIAL CONTRIBUTIONS 

Comments:

The variation is justified by the updating of the monthly pay rate in USD for the 2024 MD remuneration and the related payroll taxes.



Name of the entity: CONGO RDC TOWERS SA Year ended: 31/12/2024

Identification Number: A0700157E; Period (in months): 12

Description 2024 2023 % Change
Debts of up to one 

year
Debts over one year 
and up to two years

Debts of more than two 
years

International organizations                                      -                                        -                                -   
Equity provides, Capital transactions                                      -                                        -                                -   
Shareholders' current account                                      -                                        -                                -   
Shareholders' dividends payable                                      -                                        -                                -   
Group companies current accounts                                      -                                        -                                -   
Other payables to shareholders                                      -                                        -                                -   
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES                                      -                                        -                                -   
Sundry payables                        790,917.04                        790,917.04 0%                 790,917.04 
Bondholders                                      -                                        -   0%
Compensation of Board members                                      -                                        -   0%
Factoring account                                      -                                        -   0%

Remaining payments to be made on 
unpaid investment securities

                                     -                                        -   0%

Special transitional adjustment account 
related to the revised SYSCOHADA

                                     -                                        -   0%

Other sundry payables                                      -                                        -   0%
TOTAL SUNDRY PAYABLES                        790,917.04                        790,917.04 0%                 790,917.04 
Permanent accounts of institutions and 
branches that are not frozen

                                     -                                        -                                -   

Intracompany expenses and income 
accounts

                                     -                                        -                                -   

Intracompany joint ventures accounts                                      -                                        -                                -   

TOTAL INTRACOMPANY 
ACCOUNTS

                                     -                                        -                                -                                  -   

TOTAL OTHER CURRENT 
LIABILITIES

                       790,917.04                        790,917.04 0%                 790,917.04 

Provisions for short-term risks (see note 
28)

NOTE 19
OTHER LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS FOR SHORT-TERM RISKS

Comments:

A provision for risks on DGI receivables was recorded during the year due to the non-operating status of the entity.



Name of the entity: CONGO RDC TOWERS SA Year ended: 31/12/2024

Identification Number: A0700157E; Period (in months): 12

Description 2024 2023  % Change
Seasonal Discount Credits 0%
Ordinary Discount Credits 0%
TOTAL: BANK DISCOUNT CREDITS 0%
Local banks 16,696,377.50               37,512,249.89             -55%
Banks (other regional states) 0%
Other Banks 0%
Bank accrued interest 0%
Overdrafts 0%
TOTAL: BANK OVERDRAFTS 16,696,377.50               37,512,249.89             -55%
TOTAL GENERAL 16,696,377.50               37,512,249.89             -55%

NOTE 20
BANKS, DISCOUNT CREDIT AND TREASURY

The impact of the revaluation of banks' USD balances
NB: Banks and accrued interest are included in this note if the related account is creditor.

Comments:



Name of the entity: CONGO RDC TOWERS SA Year ended: 31/12/2024

Identification Number: A0700157E; Period (in months): 12

Description 2024 2023 % Change
Sales in the region -                                       -                            0%
Sales outside the region -                                       -                            -                                 
Sales to the Group -                                       -                            -                                 
Internet sales -                                       -                            -                                 
TOTAL: SALE OF GOODS -                                       -                            -                                 
Sales in the region -                                       -                            -                                 
Sales outside the region -                                       -                            -                                 
Sales to the Group -                                       -                            -                                 
Internet sales -                                       -                            -                                 
TOTAL: SALE OF FINISHED GOODS -                                       -                            -                                 
Sales in the region -                                       -                            -                                 
Sales outside the region -                                       -                            -                                 
Sales to the Group -                                       -                            -                                 
Internet sales -                                       -                            -                                 
TOTAL: WORKS AND SERVICES SOLD -                                       -                            -                                 
Other revenue -                                       -                            0
TOTAL: TURNOVER -                                       -                            -                                 
Capitalised production -                                       -                            -                                 
Operating subsidies and grants -                                       -                            -                                 
Other income 72,976,351.46                     115,593,841.71         37%
TOTAL: OTHER INCOME                      72,976,351.46          115,593,841.71 37%
TOTAL 72,976,351.46                     115,593,841.71         37%

NOTE 21
SALES AND OTHER INCOME

The year 2024 was marked by the reversal of a provision (MD salary) 
Comments:



Name of the entity: CONGO RDC TOWERS SA Year ended: 31/12/2024

Identification Number: A0700157E; Period (in months): 12

Description 2024 2023  % Change
Purchases in the region -                                -                        0%
Purchases outside the region -                                -                        0%
Group purchases -                                -                        0%
TOTAL: PURCHASE OF GOODS -                                -                        0%

-                                -                        0%
Purchases in the region -                                -                        0%
Purchases outside the region -                                -                        0%
Group purchases -                                -                        0%
TOTAL: PURCHASE OF RAW MATERIALS AND 
RELATED SUPPLIES

-                                -                        0%

-                                -                        0%
Consumables -                                -                        0%
Fuel and lubrifiants -                                -                        0%
Cleaning products -                                -                        0%
Workshop, Factory and Warehouse Supplies -                                -                        0%
Water -                                -                        0%
Electricity -                                -                        0%
Other energies -                                -                        0%
Maintenance supplies -                                -                        0%
Office supplies/stationeries -                                -                        0%
Small equipment and tools -                                -                        0%
Purchase of research (studies), services, works, 
machinery and equipment

-                                -                        0%

Purchase of packing materials -                                -                        0%
Purchase expenses -                                -                        0%
Rebates, Discounts and Bonuses -                                -                        0%
TOTAL: OTHER PURCHASES -                                -                        0%

NOTE 22
 PURCHASES

As the company is no longer active since the deal with HELIOS, there were no purchases during the year 2022

Comments:



Name of the entity: CONGO RDC TOWERS SA Year ended: 31/12/2024

Identification Number: A0700157E; Period (in months): 12

Description 2024 2023  % Change
Transport on sales 0%
Transport on behalf of third parties
Personnel transport
Transport of mails and parcels
Other transport expenses 0%
TOTAL -                              0%

NOTE 23
TRANSPORTS

Comments:



Name of the entity: CONGO RDC TOWERS SA Year ended: 31/12/2024

Identification Number: A0700157E; Period (in months): 12

Description 2024 2023  % Change
General outsourcing 0%
Rents and rental expenses 34,109,880.00                   24,435,120.00                  40%
Finance lease fees 0%
Servicing, repairs and maintenance 0%
Insurance premiums 0%
Studies, research and documentation 0%
Advertising, Publications, Public Relations 0%
Telecommunications expenses 0%
Bank charges 324,800.00                        688,576.00                       -53%
Remuneration of agents and consultants 0%
Staff training costs 0%
Fees for patents, licences, software, trademarks and 
similar rights 0%
Contributions 0%
Other external expenses 132,991,582.00                 115,590,000.00                15%
TOTAL 167,426,262.00                140,713,696.00                19%

NOTE 24
EXTERNAL SERVICES

Impact of the adjustment of office rent, contractual services with AIRTEL, and banking fees.
Comment:



Name of the entity: CONGO RDC TOWERS SA Year ended: 31/12/2024

Identification Number: A0700157E; Period (in months): 12

Description 2024 2023  % Change
Direct taxes -                         -                             0%
Indirect taxes -                         -                                  
Registration fees -                         0%
Penalties and Fines -                         -                         0%
Other taxes and levies 1,125,000.00         1-                                     
TOTAL 1,125,000.00         -100%

NOTE 25
TAXES AND LEVIES

Import & Export tax paid in 2024
Comments:



Name of the entity: CONGO RDC TOWERS SA Year ended: 31/12/2024

Identification Number: A0700157E; Period (in months): 12

Description 2024 2023 % Change 
Losses on trade receivables 0%
Losses on other receivables
Share of profit / loss on joint transactions 
Net Book Value of disposed fixed assets 
Allowances and compensation of Board 
members
Gifts and sponsorship 0%
Other sundry expenses 0%

Provision expenses for short-term operating 
risks (see note 28)

6,382,122,161      0%

TOTAL 6,382,122,161      

NOTE 26
OTHER EXPENSES

Provisions for risks related to AMR/Suspension and Tax Credits due to the non-operating status of the entity.
Comment:



Name of the entity: CONGO RDC TOWERS SA Year ended: 31/12/2024

Identification Number: A0700157E; Period (in months): 12

Description 2024 2023  % Change
Direct remunerations paid to personnel 67,152,128.20        55,691,900.00          21%
Fixed allowance paid to personnel 0%
Social charges 10,878,644.77        9,022,087.80           21%
Remunerations and social charges of the sole holder 0%

Transferred remunerations of external staff
438,517,212.00      416,285,748.80        5%

Other social charges -                         0%
TOTAL 516,547,984.97      480,999,736.60        7%

NOTE 27 A
PERSONNEL EXPENSES

Impact of USD per month conversion rate explains the variance because salaries are fixed in USD
Comment:



Name of the entity: CONGO RDC TOWERS SA Year ended: 31/12/2024

Identification Number: A0700157E; Period (in months): 12

EMPLOYEES AND
SALARIES

TOTA
L

TOTAL

QUALIFICATIONS M F M F M F M F M F M F
YA 1. Senior managers 1 1 78,030,773                 78,030,773               

YB
2. Senior technicians & 
managers 0 0

YC 3. Technicians, supervisors 
and skilled workers 0 0

YD
4. Employees, laborers, 
workers & trainees 0 0

YE TOTAL (1) 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 78,030,773                 0 78,030,773               
YF Permanent 1 1 78,030,773                 78,030,773               
YG Seasonal 0

External Staff M: Masculin
YH 1. Senior managers 2 2 438,517,212            F: Female

YI

2. Senior technicians & 
managers 0

YJ
3. Technicians, supervisors 
and skilled workers 0

YK
4. Employees, laborers, 
workers & trainees 0

YL TOTAL (2) 2 0 0 0 0 0 2 438,517,212             0
YM Permanent 2 2 438,517,212             -                          
YN Seasonal
YQ TOTAL (1) + (2) 3 0 0 0 0 0 3

Billed to the entity

Comments: Salaries are aligned in USD and the 
instability of the exchange rate has impacted the year

NOTE 27 B
EMPLOYEES, SALARIES AND EXTERNAL PERSONNEL

EMPLOYEES SALARIES

Nationals
Other 

OHADA 
States

Outside 
OHADA

Nationals Other OHADA States Outside OHADA



Name of the entity: CONGO RDC TOWERS SA Year ended: 31/12/2024

Identification Number: A0700157E; Period (in months): 12

SITUATIONS AND A D = A+B+C
MOVEMENTS

NATURE
OPERATING

FINANCIA
L

OUTSIDE 
ORDINAR

Y 
ACTIVITI

OPERATING FINANCIAL
OUTSIDE 

ORDINARY 
ACTIVITIES

1. Regulated provisions
2. Finance provisions for risks and charges 34,101,953,227.90            62,149,692,006          56,443,352,092          39,808,293,142.04             
3. Depreciation/Amortisation of fixed assets -                                     -                             -                                      
TOTAL: DEPRECIATION, AMORTISATION, PROVISIONS34,101,953,227.90            62,149,692,006.08     -               -             56,443,352,091.93     -                       -                               39,808,293,142.04             
4. Inventory write down -                                      
5. Impairment of current assets non ordinary activities -                                      
6. Impairment of trade payables -                                      
7. Impairment of trade receivables -                                      
5.  Impairment of trade payables -                                      
7. Impairment of other receivables -                                      
8. Impairment of investment securities -                                      
9. Impairment of securities to be cashed -                                      
10. Impairment of cash and cash equivalents -                                      
11. Provisions for short-term operating risks -                                      
12. Provisions for short-term financial risks -                                      
TOTAL: IMPAIRMENT AND SHORT-TERM PROVISIONS -               -             -                       -                               -                                      

-                                      
TOTAL PROVISIONS AND IMPAIRMENT LOSSES 34,101,953,227.90            62,149,692,006.08     -               -             56,443,352,091.93     -                       -                               39,808,293,142.04             

Comment:
The provision has been made on the basis of real risk according to the closing rate (Unrealized foreign exchange losses) in 2024

OPENING BALANCE CLOSING BALANCE

NOTE 28
PROVISIONS AND DEPRECIATION RECORDED IN THE BALANCE SHEET

B C
INCREASES: EXPENSES DECREASES: REVERSAL



Name of the entity: CONGO RDC TOWERS SA Year ended: 31/12/2024

Identification Number: A0700157E; Period (in months): 12

Description 2024 2023  % Change
Interest expense on loans 0%
Interest expense on finance leases
Cash discounts granted
Other interest expense 0%
Discounts on commercial bills
Foreign exchange losses -                                0 0%
Losses on disposals of investment securities
Losses from the allocation of free shares to employees 
and managers
Losses on financial risks

Impairment losses and provisions for short-term 
financial risks (see note 28)

SUBTOTAL: FINANCE EXPENSES -                               0%
Interest from loans and other receivables
Income from equity investments
Cash discounts received
Investment income
Foreign exchange gains 2,404,203.11-                9,035,630.08-           -73%
Gains on disposal of investment securities 0%
Gains on financial risks 0%
Reversal of impairment losses and provisions for short-
term financial risks (see Note 28)

0%

SUBTOTAL: FINANCE INCOME 2,404,203.11-               9,035,630.08-           -73%
TOTAL 2,404,203.11-               9,035,630.08-           -73%

Comments:

NOTE 29
FINANCIAL INCOME AND EXPENSES



Name of the entity: CONGO RDC TOWERS SA Year ended: 31/12/2024

Identification Number: A0700157E; Period (in months): 12

Description 2024 2023 % Change 
NOA Expenses (1) to be detailed 0%
other expenses from Non Ordinary Activities -                               0%
(1) .................. 0%
Losses on receivables from Non Ordinary Activities 0%
Donations and gifts granted 0%
Write offs given on receivables 0%
Provision on Non Ordinary Activities 0%
Provision on Non Ordinary Activities and impairment losses 0%
Employees profit sharing scheme 0%
Balancing subsidy 0%
SUBTOTAL: OTHER EXPENSES FROM NON ORDINARY ACTIVITIES -                               0%

0%
NOA Income (1) to be detailed 0%
(1) .................. 0%
(1) .................. 0%
Donations and gifts received 0%
Write offs received on payables 0%
Transfer of Non Ordinary Activities Expenses 0%
Reversal of Non Ordiary Activities impairment losses and provisions for 
short-term risks 0%
Reversal of Non Ordinary Activities provisions and impairment losses 0%

SUB-TOTAL: OTHER INCOME FROM NON ORDINARY ACTIVITIES 0%

TOTAL -                               0%

Comment:

NOTE 30
OTHER OFF-ORDINARY EXPENSES AND INCOME



Name of the entity: CONGO RDC TOWERS SA Year ended: 31/12/2024

Identification Number: A0700157E; Period (in months): 12

YEARS [1]
2024 2023 2022 2021 2020

NATURE OF INDICATIONS
CAPITAL STRUCTURE AT YEAR END (2)
Share capital 90,000,000.00                90,000,000.00               90,000,000.00            90,000,000.00               90,000,000.00            
Ordinary shares
Non-voting preference shares
Issue of new shares:
- by conversion of bonds
- by exercising subscription rights
OPERATIONS AND PROFIT / LOSS OF THE YEAR (3)
Turnover before tax
Income from ordinary activities excluding provisions/depreciations 
and reversals (operating and financial) 12,697,055,768.87-         22,936,395,349.17-        -                              
Employee profit-sharing -                                  -                                 -                              
Income tax 750,000.00                     750,000.00                    -                              
Net income (4) 12,697,805,768.87-         22,937,145,349.17-        -                              
PROFIT AND DIVIDENDS DISTRIBUTED 
Distributed profit (5)
Dividend per share
PERSONNEL AND SALARY POLICY
Average number of employees during the year (6)
Average number of external staff
Total salaries paid during the year (7) 67,152,128.20                55,691,900.00               -                              
Employee benefits paid during the year (8)
[Social security, social services] 10,878,644.77                9,022,087.80                 -                              

External staff invoiced to the entity (9) 438,517,212.00              416,285,748.80             -                              
(1) Including the year for which financial statements are submitted to the General Assembly Meeting  for approval
(2) Indication, in case of partial payment of the capital, of the amount of the uncalled capital
(3) The items in this heading are those included in the income statement
(4) The result, when negative, must be put in brackets
(5) Year N corresponds to the proposed dividend for the last financial year
(6) Own staff

NOTE 31
DISTRIBUTION OF PROFIT AND OTHER ELEMENTS OF THE LAST FIVE YEARS



Name of the entity: CONGO RDC TOWERS SA Year ended: 31/12/2024

Identification Number: A0700157E; Period (in months): 12

Qty Amount Qty Amount Qty Amount Qty Amount Qty Amount Qty Amount

0 0 0 0 0

NOT DISAGGREGATED

TOTAL

QUANTITY 
UNIT

NOTE 32
PRODUCTION FOR THE YEAR

PRODUCTION 
SOLD IN THE 

COUNTRY

PRODUCTION 
SOLD IN OTHER 

OHADA 
COUNTRIES

PRODUCTION 
SOLD OUT OF 
THE OHADA 

REGION

CAPITALIZED 
PRODUCTION 

INVENTORIES 
OPENING 
BALANCE

INVENTORIES CLOSING 
BALANCE

PRODUCT 
DESIGNATION



Name of the entity: CONGO RDC TOWERS SA Year ended: 31/12/2024

Identification Number: A0700157E; Period (in months): 12

Quantity Amount Quantity Amount Quantity Amount  (value)

NOT DISAGGREGATED

TOTAL

QUANTITY 
UNIT

NOTE 33
PURCHASES FOR PRODUCTION 

PURCHASES OF THE PERIOD
IMPORTED PRODUCTS

PURCHASED IN THE 
COUNTRY

PURCHASED OUT OF 
THE COUNTRY

DESIGNATION OF 
MATERIALS AND 

PRODUCTS

VARIATION OF STOCKS
LOCAL PRODUCTS 



Name of the entity: CONGO RDC TOWERS SA Year ended: 31/12/2024

Identification Number: A0700157E; Period (in months): 12

 (IN THOUSANDS OF FRANCS) 2024 2023 % Change

INTERMEDIATE OPERATING BALANCES
TURNOVER 0%
COMMERCIAL MARGIN -                                        0%
VALUE ADDED 6,476,572,071.41-                 92,884,064.80-                      24577%
GROSS OPERATING MARGIN (GOM) 6,993,120,056.38-                 573,883,801.40-                    1279%
OPERATING PROFIT OR LOSS 6,993,120,056.38-                 573,883,801.40-                    1279%
FINANCE PROFIT OR LOSS 5,703,935,711.03-                 22,429,150,758.27-               -75%
PROFIT OR LOSS FROM ORDINARY ACTIVITIES 12,697,805,768.87-               22,937,145,349.17-               -45%
PROFIT OR LOSS FROM NON ORDINARY ACTIVITIES -                                        -                                        0%
NET PROFIT OR LOSS 12,697,805,768.87-               22,937,145,349.17-               -45%
DETERMINATION OF NET CASH FLOWS
GOM 6,993,120,056.38-                 507,244,590.89                    
+ Net book values of disposed assets (account 654) -                                        -                                        
- Income from disposed assets (account 754) -                                        -                                        
= CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES -                                        -                                        
+ Finance income
+ Foreign exchange gains 2,404,203.11                        9,035,630.08                        
+ Transfers of financial expenses -                                        
+ Income from Non Ordinary Activities -                                        
+ Transfer of Non Ordinary Activities expenses -                                        
- Finance expenses -                                        
- Foreign exchange losses -                                        -                                        
- Profit sharing -                                        -                                        
- Income tax expense 750,000.00                           750,000.00                           
= OVERALL SELF FINANCING CAPACITY (O.S.F.C.) 4,058,406.22                        17,321,260.16                      
- Distributions of dividends made during the year
= SELF FINANCING

Economic Profitability = Operating Profit or Loss (a) / Equity + Financial obligations 0.34-                                      0.56-                                      
Financial Profitability = Net Income / Equity 0.16                                      0.36                                      

 Shareholders' equity and similar resources 77,297,684,452.12-               64,599,878,684.71-               20%
+ Financial obligations * and other similar resources (b) 114,187,615,432.06             105,485,898,277.25             8%
= Current assets 36,889,930,979.94              40,886,019,592.54              -10%
- Fixed assets (b) -                                        0%
= WORKING CAPITAL (1) 36,889,930,979.94              26,965,239,717.02              37%
Current operating assets (b) 63,728,940,758.61               66,236,264,182.89               -4%
- Current operating liabilities (b) 47,601,849,330.85               44,156,318,942.31               8%
= OPERATING FUNDING REQUIREMENT (2) 0%
Current assets Non Ordinary Activities (b) 201,452,733.79                    0.00-                                      100%
- Current liabilities Non Ordinary Activities (b) 3,713,882,503.22                 3,493,198,512.36                 6%
= OPERATING FUNDING REQUIREMENT FOR NON ORDINARY ACTIVITIES (3) 3,512,429,769.43-                 3,493,198,512.36-                 1%
GLOBAL FUNDING REQUIREMENT (4) = (2) + (3) 3,512,429,769.43-                 26,896,320,142.69              -113%
NET CASH (5) = (1) - (4) 16,696,377.50                      37,512,249.89                      29%

CONTROL: NET CASH = (CASH - ASSETS) - (CASH - LIABILITIES) 16,696,377.50                      37,512,249.89                      -55%

Cash flows from operating activities 20,815,872.39-                      8,347,054.08-                        149%
- Cash flows from investing activities -                                        0%
+ Cash flows from financing activities -                                        -                                        0%
= CHANGE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS FOR THE PERIOD 20,815,872.39-                      8,347,054.08-                        149%

Gross gearing (Financial obligations * + Cash and cash equivalents- liabilities) - Cash and cash equivalents - assets52,037,923,425.99               48,945,758,661.00               6%
-Cash from assets 16,696,377.50                      37,512,249.89                      -55%
= NET GEARING 52,021,227,048.48               48,908,246,411.11               6%

(a) Operaring profit after tax.
(b) Exchange differences must be eliminated in order to reduce the related receivables and payables to their initial value.
Financial obligations * = loans and borrowings + finance lease obligations.

Comments

CHANGE IN CASH ANALYSIS

ANALYSE OF THE CHANGE IN NET GEARING

The company is in cessation of activity after the sale of its production tool in 2016

NOTE 34
SUMMARY OF KEY FINANCIAL INDICATORS

ANALYSIS OF ACTIVITY

PROFITABILITY ANALYSIS

FINANCIAL STRUCTURE ANALYSIS



Name of the entity: CONGO RDC TOWERS SA Year ended: 31/12/2024

Identification Number: A0700157E; Period (in months): 12

Protection of biodiversity:
ENTITY INFORMATION FOR SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT

Territorial, economic and social impact of the entity's activity:

Relationships with people or organizations interested in the activity of the entity (integration associations, educational 
institutions ...):
Subcontracting and suppliers:

ENVIRONMENTAL INFORMATION
General environmental policy:
Pollution and waste management:
Sustainable use of resources:
Climate change :

Employment:
Social relations :
Health and security :
Training:
Equal treatment:

NOTE 35

LIST OF SOCIAL, ENVIRONMENTAL AND SOCIETAL INFORMATION TO BE PROVIDED

Mandatory note for entities with more than 250 employees
Description

SOCIAL INFORMATION



Name of the entity: CONGO RDC TOWERS SA Year ended: 31/12/2024

Identification Number: A0700157E; Period (in months): 12

OHADA Country  (2)
Public Limited Company (PLC) with 
public participation 

0 0

Other African countries 2 1
Limited Company (LC) 0 1

France 2 3
Limited Liability Company (LLC) 0 2

Other European Union countries 3 9
Limited Partnership Company (LPC) 0 3

U.S.A. 4 0
General Partnership Company (GPC) 0 4

Canada 4 1
Investment Company (IC) 0 5

Other American countries 4 9
Economic Interest Group (EIG) 0 6

Asian countries 5 0
Association 0 7

Other countries 9 9
Simplified Joint Stock Company (SJSC) 0 8

Other legal form (to be specified) 0 9

Normal 1

Simplified 2

Synthetic 3

Lump-sum 4

 (1) Replace the first 0 by 1 if the entity has priority approval

NOTE 36: CODE TABLES

1 - Legal form code (1) 3 - Country code of head office

2 -  Tax system code

 (2) Benin = 01; Burkina = 02; Ivory Coast = 03; Guinea Bissau = 04; Mali = 05; Niger = 06; Senegal = 07; Togo = 08; Cameroon = 09; Congo = 10; 
Gabon = 11; Central African Republic = 12; Chad = 13; Comoros = 14; Guinea = 15; Equatorial Guinea = 16; Congo DRC = 17.
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